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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

T,
The Members of
HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

(Formerly known as HP ADHESIVES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 2+ Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company and the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year

ended 31% March, 2021,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

.

{Rs in Lalkhs)
B 2020-2021 | 2019-2020%
Revenue from operations and other Income 12,387.96 8683.30
Profit/(Loss} Before Exwphm\ﬁl Items & ’I“axes 1323.03 201.86
Less: Exceptional [tems sl g - 743.71
Profit/ Loss Before Tax 1323.03 (541.85)
Less: Current Tax 250.22 -
Loss: Deferred Tax i 66.84 (69.00)
| Less: (Short)/ Excess prov mcm%;;é;ﬂﬁ; y«wa : - g
@ﬁﬁc}% after Taxes " ;‘ g - 1ﬂﬂg9?mm(tf?mlﬂgju

#Figures have been reinstated in accordance with implementation of Ind AS, For the
Yyear 2019-2020, the reporting period is Jrom 7-May-2019 to 31-Mar-2020 (i.e. Jrom the
day partnership firm got converted inte Pot. Ltd, till the end of the fiscal year)

COMPANY PERFORMANCE:

The Revenue from operation increased during the year to Rs. 11,816.16 Lakhs as

compared to last year's Rs. 8451.23 Lakhs. The Company earned a Profit after tax of Rs.

1005.97 Lakhs as against Loss after tax of Rs. 472.85 Lakhs in previous year.
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The Company continues 1o sustain its commitment to the highest levels of quality and
superior service management, Our Objective is to build a sustainable organisation that

remains relevant to the agenda of our customers, while creating prowth opportunities

for our employees and generating profitable returmns,

OUIBREAK OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The outbreak of COVID 19 pandemic globally and in India has severely impacted
businesses and economies. There has been disruption to regular business operations due
to the measures taken to curb the impact of the pandemic, The Company’s plants,
warehouses and offices were shut Post announcement of nationwide lockdown. The
Company has considered external and internal information in assessing the impact of
COVID 19 on various elements of its financial statements, including recoverability of its
assets as at the Balance Sheet date.

AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

Your Directors do not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve.

DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year ended March
31,2081

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies during

the year,
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Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount of

principal or interest was vutstanding as on the balance sheet date.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees whose remuneration is in excess of the limits prescribed under
Companies Act, 2013

DIRECTORS RESPONSI BILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of our know!edge and boelief and accnrdiz;g to the confirmation and
explanations obtainad by us, your Directors make the following statement in terms of
Section 134 {3} of the Companies Act, 2013

(0 inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 51st March, 2021, the
applicable accounting  standards have been followed along with proper

explanations in case of material departures;

(fi)  the Directors have selected  such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgment and estimate {hat are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair View of the state of affairs of the company as at March
31, 2021 and of the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that
date;

(i) the proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
Accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, for saleguarding the assels of the company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities;




(iv}  the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021 has been prepared on a
going concern basis;

(v)  they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and

{(vi) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and thal such systems are adequate and

operaling effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY;

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Aet, 2013 regarding Corporate Social

Responsibility is vot applicable to the Company.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the
financial year with related parties were in ordinary course of business and on arm's
length basis. During the year, the Company has not entered into any contract /
arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material in

- accordance with the policy of the company on maleriali ty of related party transactions.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RET URN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and admunistration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure “A” (MGT - 9) and is attached to this Report. .
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN

EXCHANGES FARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Qutgo: As per Annexure-B

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: \
Foreign exchange earnings - Rs, 23,26,46,270 (P.Y. Rs. 14,60,54,268)
Foreign exchange outgo - Rs. 17,21,90,141 (P.Y. Rs. 8,11,82,078)

INCREASE OF SHARE CAPITAL:
During the year, there was no increase in Aulhorised Share Capital and Paid up Share

capital of the Company.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were held i.e, 231 June, 2020; 034 September,
2020; 20" October, 2020; 26 December, 2020; 30m January, 2021 and 01¢ February, 2021,
The gap between two Board Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days,
thereby complying with applicable sta tutory requirements.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CON’ TROLS:

Detailed report about internal financial controls system over financial reporting is

provided in Auditors’ Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS:

*

Particulars of Loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided
along with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be
utilized by the recipient are provided in the financial statement.

e




RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, measure and
mitigate business risks and opportunities. This Framework seeks to create transparency,
minimize adverse impact on the business objective and enhance the Company’s
Competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing market, credit and

operations risks,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE COMPANY:

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and
respectable svork environment to all it employees. The Company is committed to
providing an environment, which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse. All

employees are covered under this policy.

The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women al Workplace (Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year
under review, there weré no cases reported under the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the financial year, there was no change in the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company. ,
However, below mentioned changes took place in the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company form 01# April, 2021 tll the date of this report:

1. on 7% May, 2021 Mr. Karan Haresh Motwani, (DIN: 02650089) Director of the
Company was re-designated as Managing Director of the Company;
on 23w June, 2021Mr. Surendra Kumar Mehta (DIN: 09211358) was appointed as
Independent Director of the Company;

pa”
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on 30% June, 2021 Ms. Kirti Agarwal, resigned from the post of Company

Secretary on the Company;




4. on 05 July, 2021 g
i Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 00144095) and M. Ajeet Anant
Walavalkar (IDIN: 09226644) wm;e appeinted as Independent Directors of
the Company;
i, Mr. Mihir Suresh Shah, appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the
Company; and
. Mrs. Jyoti Nikunj Chawda, appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs,
Anjana Haresh Motwani (DIN: 02650184), Director of the Company, relires at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers hersolf for re-appointment.

BORROWINGS FROM DIRECTORS":

The Company has borrowed unsecured Loans from the Directors of the Company

during the financial year.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSIT ION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE, NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE _AND STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM:

The provisions related to Composition of Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Providing

Vigil Mechanism was not applicable Lo the Company during the financial year.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There was increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 13 Crotes to
Rs. 20 Crores on 131 April, 2021, The Company has issued and allotted 11,77,642 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/~ cach at premium of Rs, 164.50/- on 7 May, 2021 and 57,305 Equity

shares of Rs. 10/- each at premiwm of Rs. 164,50/~ on 10 Jume, 2021,




The Company has passed Special resolution at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held
on 239 June, 2021 for conversion of the Company from Private Limited Company o
Public Limited Company and Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon
Conversion 1o Public Company was received from the Registrar of the Companies,
Mumbai on 15 July, 2021.The Company has obtained approval of the shareholders at its
Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 5% July, 2021 for the fresh issue of Equity Shares
through Initial Public Offering (the “Offer” or “IPO") and listing of shares on National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE Limited (BSE).

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

&

M/s. DPriva Choudhary & Associates LLP, Chartered . Accountants (FRN:
011506C/ C400307), Auditors of the Company were appointed as Statutory Auditor at
the Annual General Meeting held on 31% December, 2020 to hold office till conclusion of
6t Annual General Mesting to be held in the financial year 2025,

Purther, in terms of the provisions related to Statutory Auditors forming part of the
Companies Amendment Act, 2017, notified on May 7, 2018, ratification of appointment

of Statulory Auditors at every Annual General Meeting is no more a Jegal requirement.
AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any

qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR:

*

As per Auditors' Repert, no fraud U/s 143 (12) reported by the Auditor.
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COST AUDITOR:

The requirement of Central Government and pursuant to Section 148 of Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time, are not applicable on the company. Therefore, requirement of Cost Auditor

is not applicable,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company

secretary is not applicable to the company.

%
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Your Directors wish to place on record their dppreciation of the continued support and
assistance provided (o your company by the Employees, Executives, Shareholders,
Banks, the Central and State Government offices and all the commercial organization
connected with the business of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
i O
Place: Mumbai Kasan l;a.resh Motwani A jana Haresh Motwani
Date: 14/07/2021 Managing Director Director
DIN: 02650089 DIN: 02650184
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ANNEXURE A
PORM NO, MGT-9
Extract of the Annual Report as on the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2021
Pursuant te Section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,
I, Registration and Other Details

| §r. | Particulars Details
No.

iGN T T T U24304MEI2019P1 Ca25019 e
il | Registration Date: | 07052019 NG Tl

fii. | Name of thefCom}S:{n?:w ~ | 1P Adhesives Limited !

iy. | Category / Sub-Category | Company Limited By Shares/ Indian Non- Govt.

of the Company: Company
V. iAddresss of the ' | Umque House, Chakala Cross Road, Andhen
Q Registered office and | (East), Mumbag - 400099, Maharashtra. I

Contact Details: Tel: 022 6819 6300

Email ID: accounts@hpadhesives.com

vi. | Whether listed company: | Nao

vii. | Name, Addressand | NSDI. Database Management Limited

i { i

| | Contact details of ; Kamala Mills Compound, 11th Floor, Trade Werld, D ’
Registrar and Transfer ! Wing, Times Tower, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013.

Agent, if any: | Tel: 022 2499 4200

IT Principal Business Aclivities of the Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

Company shall be stated:

Sr. | Name and Description of main | MIC Code ofthe | % to total turnover

No.+ | products / services Product/ service | of the Company
L | Glues and other pfr‘mm:f adhesives | 24295 N 100 .

including adhesives based on rubber

or plastics
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LIL Particulars of Holding, .‘:"iu bsidiary and Associate Companies
st CIN/™ T Tiolding Subsidiany [ % of shares | Applicabls
GLN associate held Sertion
i WMJ "x A WMWW e T MNA

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

of Total Equity):
A} Category»wise Share Holding:

s AWNMH_,_‘,

J NA

{Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

{mwy of | No. of Shares Reld at thy beginning of [ No. of Shares hold at the end of the yoar | 9
Shareholders the year [As ox 31 ~March-2020) {As on ZI-MamheQOzl] Chan
" Dem  Physicsl | Tetal %) Bm&t thﬁc;al Total % | ge
at z of . J of urin
; Tot Tot g
; al al the
= ; 8ha Sha |year
{ res res
ES o N S S L. WS . ‘_..4
Mmﬂ e : .-.Twnw?-w S :Mm . m, = ST T s FEN
| ) Indwidvaty Hup " e? 13060060 | 13000006 160 | 13050600 0| 13600506 160 0
B) Central Gove 5 L I T [} o0
] State Govijs) 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0l o
i Bodies Gorp, 0] =% O 0 ] 0 0 0
e Banks 7 BT T 0} . 0 i} ) 0 6] o 0
0 Any other | e WFMMM_WTWEM TGO T & gy -0
Total sharcholding of |5 13000000 | 13606600 155 130006606 0| 13000000 | o5 g
Promoter (4}
"B.Fublic Shareholding
1 Institutions TR a [ 0 0 o 0 0
miml Fundy 7 S T e a] e e U 0 0 0
i_ N S o ki o e
| ¢ Cenlral Gowe %} i 'i:'ij'“ TR e g 9 [
r d) State Covtysy el | P ¢ f 9 o . 0 e ] 0
Ch Camitat 07 0 T F] g 0] 3
Funds ? . |
mf}kn%w‘ant‘{- Companics f 0 0 0 0 o
I Fiis Sl 0t 0 0 0
T i‘m;agn Venture ! { iy 0 0
Capital Funds i
i Others (specity) R i R 0 o i
Sub-total (Bj{1}:- G o o 0 0 o ¢ 0
é |
i1




2. Noan-Institutions
o} Hodies Corp. 8] ] o O 0 & 0 t]
b} Individuals 0 1] ¢! ¢ kY
Hmdwidual ] ) o 0 Bl B
shareholders holding i
nominal share capital
upta Ra. 1 lakh
n)indwvidual il ] o 0 olo 0 0
sharchelders holding
nrominal share capital in §
excess of Re 1 lakh i

ht::} Cthers {spmrém et o (5] T [é]

Noi Resident Indinns I (4] O i (¢] €] 4 Q 0
Overseas Corperate 0 — 0 £ [ 0] o 0
Bodies :

Foreign: Mationals 0 0 o 0 0 0 a Q
Clearing Members U v} i o [¢] 0 0 e} g
Trasts 6 b (i ) i) 0 6] o o

Foreign Budies - D R 0 o G 4] 6] 4] Q o 4]
[indy Undwided Feandy £ 0 @ "o 0 % 0 0 0 0
tHUB)

" Sub-tatal ()2} 0 3 [ 0 o] o
Total Public | 0 G 6] 0 6] ol @
Shareholding
(Bj={Bl(1}* {B)[2)

C. Shares held by o B T O a9 o 0 0
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 0| 13000000 | 13000000 | 100 | 13000000 €| 13000000 | 100 o
|
B) Sharcholding of Promoter- &
S0 | Sharchelder's |  Shareholding at the beginning of the | Sharcholding at the end of the year hof
Np, | Name ‘year clange in
Yooffotal | % of Shares No.of | %oftoml | %uofShares | shareholdi
Shares shares of | Pledged/fencu Shares sharesof | Pledgedfens | ngdwing
the mbered o the umbered to the year
company 5 total shares company | total shares
T | Anpna Haresh | e630000 S oo T T Qoo | boe
Maotwand | ] ] '
2 | Kuran Haresh 6370000 E T BR7OI00 | 4900 0,00 .00
Mutwand
TOTAL 13000000 100.00 0.00 13000000 10600 | 000 000

N
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C}) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

T § Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulalive Shareholding during
N | the year the year
P | % of total shares No.of | ¥sof total shares of
; of the company shares the company
17| Anjana Haresh Motwani 4
a} At the Begiring of the Year 6630000 51.06
b) Changes duriﬁg the year o
i €3 Abthe End of the Yoear i i Lh3000 5100
R T . ;
[ o) Atthe Degining of tie Yemr | 630000« | q900
{7 by Changes during the yoar i i
£} At the End of the Year 6370000 49.00
TOTAL i 13600000 100.00 13000000 100.00 |

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}):

SN For each of the top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding  at  the | Cumulative Sharcholding
beginning during the year
of the year
[ No. ol | % of total No. of | % of total
| ! { shares ' shares  of | shares shares of the
i : | | the company
f | tempany

E} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SI | Shareholder's Name %ﬁﬁ%} the E)Tg:imﬁng of MfSharehoiding atthe end of the year
Na, the year
No. of i of toral shares of No. of e Of total shares of |
Shares the company Shares the company
Director i
t | Anjna Haresh Motwani ROIVNR. 3180 6630000 5100 |
o 20| KaranHaresh Mowwani | 6R0w TR eanomn 19,00
FOTAL 1300000 100,00 13000000 100.00




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

cdue for payment,

{Bs. In Lakhs)

Secured Loan Unsecured
excluting depasits Loan e - a
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
1) Prncipal Ameun 258566 B840 “ 3,461.06
1} Intevest iz bt not paid i B e ?Bm e £
i) Interest accrued but nen due - 1 . “ P
Total (rii+ii 2,586.66 Br4.40 - 3,461.06
Change in Indebtedness diwing the financial year :
| Addition 882,49 135142 1.00 227451
Ritduction 200.23 131430 151453
m;rﬁf;axtg;“ R T e S J'M meﬁ!ziﬁ B 3712 1.00 76038
Indebtedness at the end of the Finansial weor | -5 0 g the
i Princapal Amount 316892 953,52 100 4,131.44
il Interest due but not paid & < : 7
i) Intervst averded but not due ] .9_35 # 0.35
i Total (i+i+11) 3,269.27 951.52 100 4,221.79

“The amaunt of deposit mentimed here s Seevrity Deposit received Jfroon customer,

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or

Incomefax Ack. {961

(1) Vadue of pergaisites u/s 170 fnconetax AL 1961

Act, 1961

(8} Salary as por provisions contained in section 17{1) of #re

{6} Profis in lew of salacy undder section 1703 Income-tax

Manager; Rs. Lakhs]
5. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDM’II};MamgH Total
i Amount
Mes,  Anjana | Mr. Karan
Motwani - | Motwani =
Direcior Direcior
Ciross salary 1460 Z1.80 36.50

Stack Option

Sweat Equity




Commission

- us % of profit

- vthers, specify ..

Others, please spocify
Bonus

{1

601

1002

Total (A)

18.61

2791

46.52

| Ceiling as per the Act

NA

B. Remuneration to other directors

SHo.

Particulars of Remuueration

 Name of Directors

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board commitiee meetings

- Comnussion

Others, please specily
Tatal {1}

S

S

Other Non-Executive Direciors

Few for atremiing board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Toral {2}

| "Fotat (Hi=f1+2)

Tatal iﬂfiiz'imzi“éém'mi Remuneration

NIL

Overall Cerling s per the Act

&

Remuneration to Key Managerial

MD/Manager/WTD

[ sN

Personnel

other than
[Rs. Lakhs)

[ Particulars of Remuneration

TKey Managerial Personnel

CEQ

cs

CFo

Total

Giross salary

2.47

2.47

{a} Salary as per provisions contmined in section
173 of the Income-tax Act, 1961

bl Value of pecquisites wis IT(W}WGMQ»!M Agt,
Gl

i B e e e —
el Prafits in hew of salary ander seenen 175)

fncome-tax Act, 1961

2 Stack Option
3 Smmt—ﬁlquity
4 Commission
- as % of prof&it
5| Others, please specity “”“""“""'""‘"W“;
I3




VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief i'Deta-i]s of Penaity | Authority ;ﬁypeai made,
Companies Act | Description / Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ [ emy (give
Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A COMPANY e
B N L L
Punislunent B s L | P -
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punighment s S S A e o S et T S S s 4 R R R 4 SR R
Compounding®
. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT " A
Penalty ' ' ' : i
Punishment e i e = i e s e N e =
| Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

HP ADHESIVES LI?\}'LT ED
“WV e
Place: Mumbai Karan Haresh Motwani Anjana Haresh Motwani
© Date: 14/07/2021 Managing Director Director
IDIN: 02650089 IDIN: (2650184




ANNEXURE-B
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Conservation of energy is very high priority area for the company. The efforts are
continuing to examine and implement fresh proposals for congervation of energy and
minimize its use by regularly monitoring consumption and improved maintenance of

the existing systems.

Particulars Current Year |

2020-21

A.  POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

L L. (Elestyiotty: . i s ey ) i sk
g a. Purchased G -

s Units. (No's] (KWH). 5,12,909

Total Amount (Rs.) 65,44,420

Rate/Unit { Rs.} 12.75

b. Own Generation
_Through Diesel Generator ) |
Units. (KWH) _ 7640 |

| Units/Lirs. In Diesel (.)11 T ey . MLl
Total Amount {Rs.) 17,36,140
Cost/Unit [ Rs.) i 227.25

2. | Steam Coal & Lignite
Oty (In M.Ton) -
Total Cost (In Rs.] . -
| | Avg Rate/ per M.Tone (InRs) : e

2. | Technology Absorption

3a) | Foreign Exchange - Barning____ 23,26,46,270
b) | Outgo : 17,21,90,141

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

HP ADHESWES LEVMIITED
W G

Place: Mumbai = Karan Haresh Motwani Ahjana Haresh Motwani

Date: 14/07/2021 Managing Director Director
DIN: 02650089 DIN: 02650185
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W} PRIYA CHOUDHARY AND ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Examination report on the Restated Ind AS Financial Information of

HP Adhesives Limited

The Board of Directors

HP Adhesives Limited

11 Unique house, Chakala cross road,
Andheri East, Mumbai City MH 400099

Independent Auditors examination report on the Restated Ind AS Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at
March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020; the Restated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Restated Ind AS Cash Flow Statement Jor the period ended March 31, 2021 and
March 31, 2020; the Summary Statement of Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory
information of HP Adhesives Limited (formed by conversion of Partnership firm M/s HP International to
Private Limited company subsequently converted to Public Limited Company "HP Adhesives Limited")

Dear Sirs / Madam,

1. We have examined the attached Restated Ind AS Financial Information of HP Adhesive

Limtied (the “Company”) which comprises of the Restated Ind AS Summary Statement of
Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2021 & Indian GAAP March 31, 2020, the Restated Ind
AS Summary Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Restated Ind AS Summary Statement of Changes in Equity and the Restated Ind AS
Summary Statement of Cash Flows for period ended March 31, 2021 & March 31, and the
Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory Information (collectively referred to as

, the “Restated Ind AS Financial Information”), as approved by the Board of Directors of the

Company at their meeting held on July 14,2021 for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red
Herring Prospectus (,DRHP"), prepared by the Company in connection with its Initial
Public Offer of equity shares, prepared in terms of the requirements of:

a) Section 26(1) of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”);

b) Relevant provisions of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations");
and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), (the “Guidance Note™)

- The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Ind AS
Financial Information for the purpose of inclusion in the offer documents to be filed with

Securities and Exchange Board of India,‘ BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India
Limited and Registrar of Companies,

Mumbai in connection with the proposed IPO. The

'f&_‘%

%24, Sneh Sarovar CHS, Marof Military Road, Andheri(E), Mumbai (Mah.)-59,
z 38 Ch ara(Raj.),Ph; 9829031933.9619422086{M), E-Mail: caprivachoud

ftya Choudhary & Associates {Partnership firm) convertad to Priya Choudhary & Associates L1 P
| (Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identification No. AAT-8246 wef Sept, 14, 2020)

L LW PO = : AT W WS UL palty,
as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV (A) to this

report.

9. Based on the above and also as per the reliance placed by us on the Audited Financial

Statements of the Company and report thereon for the financial year ended March 31, 2021
and March 31, 2020 we are of opinion that: '

.

=8$rieh Sarovar CHs, Marol Military Road, Andheri(E), Mumbali {Mah.}-59,

YRaj.),Ph: 9829031 933,9619422086(M), E-Mail: capriy: achoudhary@gmail.com
dnary & Associates (Partnership firm) converted fo Priya Choudhary & Associates LLP

e Labilty Partnsrship with LLP dentifcation No. AAT-5240 cof Sept,14, 2020)
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included in the Group are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining
adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated. Ind AS
Financial Information. The respective Board of Directors are responsible for identifying and
ensuring that the Group complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

3. The Restated Summary Statements of the Company have been extracted by the management
from the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial years ended on
March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 which have been approved by the Board of Directors at

___ their meetines. st

. PRIYA CHOUDHARY AND ASSOCIATES LLP
{ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

b) The Restated Summary Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for

which require adjustments;

c) Exli-a-ordinary items that needs to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been
disclosed wherever required; :

d) There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued in Statutory Audit Report for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 which would require
adjustments in this Restated Financial Statements of the Company;

and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV(A) to this report;

f) Adjustments in Restated Summary Statements have been made in accordance with the
correct accounting policies, which includes the impact of provision of gratuity made on
actuarial basis in the Restated Summary Statements;

) There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated
Financial Statements;

h) There was no Revaluation Reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the
Restated Financial Statements;

10. We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company

2021 and March 31, 2020 proposed to be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus /
Prospectus (“Offer Document”) for the proposed IPQ.

Annexure of Restated Financial Statements of the Company :-

Sr. No | Particulars Annexure

1 Restated Ind AS summary statement of Assets and | Annexure I
Liabilities

i Restated Ind AS summary statement of Profit and | Annexure II
Loss

3. Restated Ind AS Summary statement of Cash flows | Annexure I1]

4. Notes to the Restated Ind AS financial information - Annexure IV (A)
Significant Accounting policies
Reconciliation of Restated Profit Annexure IV (B)
Reconciliation of Restated Equity /Net Worth Annexure [V (C)
Notes to the Restated Ind AS financial statements Annexure V - XXXI
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11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16,

We, Priya Choudhary & Associates LLP, have been subjected to the Peer review process of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") and hold a valid peer review
certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAL.

In our opinion, the above financial information contained in Annexure V to XXVII of this
report read with the respective Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set
out in Annexure IV(A) are prepared after making adjustments and regrouping as considered

(M.No. 407543)
Place : Mumbai(Mah)
Date: 14/07/2021

UDINNe: 21407504 3 AAAADY5 L ol




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT.OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES M::I?&'::‘;
« In
BRI T T T A i Annexure -] . _Asat SistMirch aFch; 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equlpment i 4,865.82 950.41
Capital wark-if-progress £52.03 119.91
Right of Use Assets xu 38.26 11493
Otherintanglble assets Xm 17.18 14.76
Intangibla asset under developmient
Financlal asset ;
Other finanglal assets /N BE53|
Deferced tax asset (net) 171.98 242,69
Non Current tax assets (net) - s
Other non-current assets X 15.88 1588 ]
Tatal non-current, assets 2,800.36 2 1,547.10
Current assets !
{Inventories i 3,239.69 1,852.0%
Finantial asséts i
Trade recelvabiles v 2,286,861 1979.85 |
Cash and cash equivalents AVp 8310 75.65
Lodns xXvin 116.65 122.51
Current tax assets {net) - 15.30
Other curfent assets Xl 450.97 88.69
Total current assets 6,177.03 4,134.02
TOTAL ASSETS 8,977.89 5,681.12
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capltal v 1,300.00 1,300.00
Cther equity vi {34.11) {1,053.57
Total equity 1,265.89 ol e 248.43
LIABILITIES
Non-current labllities
Financipl labilities
Borrowings v 854.69 772
Lease Uabllities ¢ {E) 14.52 73.61
Othee non current Habilities 4 -
Provisions for gratulty no(B) 119,18 | 101.26
Other non-current Tabilitles o y ] o
Total non-current Liabilitles 988.39° 252,58
Current Habillties
Bnandial liabilities
Borrowings x 2,283.83 | 3,320.26
Lease Liabilities xi 4.75 877
Trade payables
{i} Total outstanding dises of micro enterprises and small enterprises X 396.01 -
(1} Tota) autstending dues of credifors other than micro and small enterprises X 2,193.02. 1,520,79
Other financial llabifties, X 1,422.48 27797
Other current labilities X 127.30 gi2f
Provisions, bt} 141.66 | -0.00
Current tax liabilitles (net) xn 13507 |
Total current Habilitles 6,723,561 5,180.11
TOTALLIABILITIES. T,712.00 5,432.70
TOTAL EQUITY AND.LIABILITIES 8,977.83 5,681.13
‘Significant accounting policles and Key accounting estimates and jud its IV (AY
-See accompanying notes tothe financial statements W8} - x30t1)
=
As per our report of even data attached For 11 watf of the Board of Directors
o : . ADHESIVES UIMITED

iembership No: 407543 [

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14/07/2021

4/ ANIANA HARESH MOTWANI
{Chairman}
DIN; 62650184

MIHIR SURESH SHAH
{Chlef Financial Officer}

Pldce: Mumbai
Date: 14/07/2021

tompa‘ny_&crexarv
{Mem No: 40074)



HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

ANNEXURE-HI

Padticulars:
o sz G o 5 = o i
Cash flow from operating activities i |
et profit/ (Inss) before taxation 132303 | {5a188))
Adjustments for; ek -
Foreign Currancy Exchange Rate Fluctuation [net) - -
| Depraclation and amortization exgenses 19033 | 189.62
Finance ¢ost 255,31 | 259.52
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,768.67 {92.71)
Changes Inworking capltal
(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables 1,062.24 150.81
Decrease/ (increase) in Inventorles {1,387,66) {465.72)
|Petreasef {increase) in trade receivables ‘ (306.76) 443.99 |
(Decrease)/ increase In other current and non current financlal liabilities 1,129.99 76.29
|{Decrease)/ increase in other current and non currentnon financlal liabilities 11897 (119.71)
(Decrease)/ increase In provisions 310.00 1759
Decrease/ [incrense}in loans 586 (52.89)
Decrease/ (Increase) In other current and non cutrent financlal assets 48.82 [53.26)
Decrease/ {increase) in other rurrent and non cufrent non-financlal assats {362.29) 17472
Cash generated from oparating activitles 2,387.84 79.91
Income tax paid '[234.92) {15.20)
Net cash generated from operating actlvities (a) 2,152.92 64.61
Cash flow.from Investing activities
Payment for property, plantand equipment and intangible assets. (1,640.28) {463.51)
Interest received 17.58 {38.19)
Net cash used In Investing activities (8) _{1,622.70] 507.80]
Cash flow from Financing activitles
Proceeds from ionrtem[burrgwinn 776.97 '63.80
Proceeds / (Repayment) of borrowings from relited partles (874.40) {27.50)
Movement in short-term berrowings from banks {n&r) (170.03) 807.06
Finance Cost (255.31) 1259.52)
Net Cash used In Financlhg Activities 1=} {522.77)} 383.84
Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents {A+BC] 7.46 159.35)
Cash and cash equlvalents at the beginning of the year 75.65 134,99 |
Cash and cash equivalénts at the end of the year _83.10 | " 75.64
oty
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Halances with banks:
Dn gurrent accounts 58.40 | 49.54
Flxed deposits with maturity bf less thar 3 months 10.; 611
Cash on hand 14.30 19,99
Bank baiances other than Cash and cash equlvaient
In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less than 1Z months from balance & -
sheet date
Book Overdraft with Scheduled Banks 2 =
{Total cash and eash squivalente atend of the.year 83.10 75.64.

As per our repart of even date attiched
For<Priya Choudbiary & Associates LLP
‘Chartered Accountants
Hirm's Reglstrition, ;

Membership No: 407543

Place: Mnmb;i
Date: 14/07/2021

Forand on bekalf the Board of Directors ; :
O_}\?h HESIVES LIMITED \ W
/ 3 L 0 %

Place: Mumbal
Date: 14/07/2021

! ANAHARESH MOTWANI  KARAN HARESH MOTWAN|
: (Chalrma_n)_ {Managing Director)
DIN: 02650184 INZO
s
MIHIR SURESH SHAH AYOTI NIKUNI CHAWDA
(Chiet Finanicial Officer} Company Secretary
(Mem Na.: 40074)




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Z .
Membership No: 407543 i

Place: Mumbal
Date: 14/07/2021

(Chalrman)
DIN: 0265018,

r

U

MIHIR SURESH SHAH
(Chief Financial Officer)

Place; Mumbal
Date: 14/07/2021

ANNEXURE-!)
[INCOME |
Revenue from operations ax 11,816.16 8,451.23
Other income 0l 571.80 23207
Total 12,387.96 3,683,230
EXPENSES .
'ICost of Material Consumed xx1 9,708.36 | 5,224.98
Changes in inventorles of finished goods (including stock-In-trade) and work-in-progress
00 (1,586.07) 182,83
Employee benefils expenses X 1,47358 1,114.21
Other expenses XXV 1,023.41 151028 |
Total 10,619.18 8,032.30
Earning before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) 1,768.67 §51.00
Finance costs pedii} 255.31 ) 25952
Depreclation and amortisation expense ni(a) 190.33 189.62
Total 445.64 449,14
IProfit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,323.03 20L.86
Exceptional ltems ) - pLENS
Profit / [Loss) before tax 1,323.03 {541.85)
Tax expense
Current tax 00Vl (250.22) -
Deferred tax (expense) / income X {A) (66.84) 69.00
Earller year tax adjustments * 3
Total {317.06) 59.00
Profit / {Loss) for the year 1,005.97 (472.85
Other comprehensive incomé
B. Items shat will be reclassified to profit or loss
{1} Net gala/{loss) on debt Instrument measured FVTOQ .
(11} Income tax relating to ftems that will be reclassified to profit or loss =
ftemns that will nat be reclassified tg profit or loss
(i} Re-measurement gains / {losses) on defined benefit plans 15.35 (21.39)
(ii} income tax refating to items that will not be reclagsified to profit or Joss (3.86) 538
‘ 11.49 {16.00)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 11.49 "~ {16.00)
Total comprehensive income for the year wvi 1,017.46 {488.85)
1741
Eamings per Equity Share
Baslc (loss) per Equity Share 7.74 {3.64]
Diluted {loss) per Equity Share 774 (3.:64)/
Significant accounting policies-and Key accounting estimates and judgements w{a)
‘See accompanylng notes to the financlal statements IV(B} - Xo0vit
As per our report of even date: luuhld an behaH of the Board of Directars ‘
3 / HP-ADHESIVES LIMITED: %
ANJANA HARESH MOTWANI

H MOTWANL
(Man 3 In: Direnorl

1YOTI NIKUN) CHAWDA
Company Secretary
[Mem No.: 40074}



HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
Restated Financla! Information

ANNEXURE-V {A)
1 Company overview

Company was corverted fram a Private limited ‘company to a Public limited Company, pursuant to a speclal resolution passed by our Shareholders at
the EGM held on June 23, 2031 and the name of our Company was changed to '4P Adhesive Limited’. Cansequently, 3 fresh certificate of Incorporation
was Issued by the RoC on July 1, 2021
“HP Adhesives Umited (“Company*} is a publlc limited ompany domigiled and intdrporatad in Indls under the Companies Act, 2013, The reglstered
office of Company is located at 11 Unigue Hause, Chakala Crass Raoad, Andher! East, Mumbal(MH) 400099 baaring CIN No : UZA304MH2019PLC325019.

Company s formed by conversion af Partaechip firm In accordance with previsiens of Part | of Company KX| of Companies ACt.2013. Wherein all the
existing Tangible & Intangible Assets & all Current & Contingent liabllites as'on date of conversion will form part / taken aver by the Company.

Company is engaged in Manufacturing and distribution of adhesives and sealants.alongwith sther anclilary products,

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policles adopted by the Company are as urider:
21 Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements

{a)  Restated Statement of Profit & loss account along with the notes for the perlod ending as on 315t March 2020 pertains to the periad from 07th
May, 2019 10°31st March, 2020 being first vear of cofwersidn of partnership firm to company.
Company’s Financial statements for the financial pericd ended 2019-20 were as per indian GAAP while for the Finandlal year 2021-21 are
prepared In accardance with IND AS. Hence the figures are restated pursuant to Retrospective Adoption of Ind A% 101 First Time Adoption.

The Restated Financial Information of the Company compriset the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabliities as.at March 31, 2021 and a8 at
March’31, 2020, the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss lincluding other comprehensive income), the Restated Statemant of Changes in
Equity, the Restated Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the years ended March 31, 2071, and 2020, the Sumimary Statement of Significant
Accaunting Policies, and other explanatory Information {collectively, the “Restated Financlal information®), as approved by the Hoard of
Directors of the Company at their meeting held: on July 11, 2021 for the purpose of Inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus ("DRHP*Y
prepared by the Company in connection with ts proposed nitial Public Offer of equity shares ("IPO”) prepared In:terms of the requiremerits of:

3] Section 26 of Part | pf Chapter it of the Companies Act, 2013 {the “Act™);
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as ameanded {"Icor
Regulations"); and

¢} The Guidance Note on Reports In Company. Prospectuses (Revised 2019} Issued by the Institute-of Chartered Accountants of India (MEAI), as
amended from time to ime {the *Guidarice Nota"].

[b)  Basls of measuremiant

The restated financial statements of the £ompany are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS), under the historical
cost conventlon on the accrual basis as perthe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act?), except for:
= Financial Instruments — measured at fair value;

- Plan assets under defined benefit plans — measured at fair valug;
- Asset & liablilties recognised under Ind As 116

Classification Into current and non-current:

The Company presents assets and llabllities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification,

An asset is classified as.current when it satisfies any of the followlnig criteria;

¢ Itis expected to be realised in, or 1s Intended for sale or consumption in, the Campany’s notmal operating cycle;

% Itis held primarily for the Purpase of being traded;

* Itis expected to be realised within 13 months after the reporting date; o

# ItIs cash or cash equivalent unless It s restricted from being exthanged or used to sattle a liability for.at least 12 months sfter the reporting

© All other assets are classified as non-current,

* A lighillity Is classified as current when It satisfies any of the following eriteria;

=t Is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal Operating cycle;

*Its held primarily for the purpose of being traded

* Itis due-to be settled withl n 12 months aftar the reparting date; or the Company does not have an unconditiopal

the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of & liability that could, at the optlon of t

settlement by the Issue of equity Instruments do not affect its classification,

All other llahilities are classifiad as hon-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current anly

The Restatad Financial Statements have been presented In indian Rupees {INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All' financlal

Information presented in INR has-been rounded off to the nearést two decimals of Lakh, unless otherwise stated,

22 Property, plant and agulpment
Property, plant and &quipment, are stated at cost of acquisition or construction lass accumulated de
Costof property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any discoynts and rebates,
than those Subsequently racovered from the tax authortties), any directly attributable expenditure g

use, other incidental expenses, decommissioning costs, If any, and interest on hBrrnwlnp- attrlbuta
the date the assat |s ready for its Intended use.

QR & 4
&

Tight to' defer settlement of
he counterparty, resuft in its

preclation-and Impalrment fasses, if any.
any Import dutles and other taxes (other
n making the asset ready for hts intended
ble to acquisition of quallfying asset up to

v
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Itincludes professional fees and, for quallfying assets, borrowing tosts capitalised In accordance with the Company's accaunting policy based or
Ind AS.23 ~ Borrowing costs. Such praperties are classified to the appropriate categories of PPE when completed-and ready for intended use,

Assets In the course of construction are capitatised in the assets under construction account. At the point when an ssset Is operating. at
manageme’nt‘s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. and
depreciation comménces. Costs associsted with the commissloning of an agset and any obligatory decommissioning casts are capitalised where
the asset is available for use but incapable of operating at normal levels. until a year of commissioning has been completed. Revenue generated
from production during the trial period Is capitalised.

Subsequent costs are Intluded in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as 3 sepirate asset, as appropridte, only when it is probable that
futurg economic benefits associoted with the ftem will flow to the Company and thie cost of the itam tan be measured refiably. The carrying
amaunt of any componient accotnted for a3 a separate asset Is derecognized when raplaced. All other rapairs and maintenance are charged t&
Statement of Profit and Loss. during the year in which they are Incurred.

Property, plantand equipment’s residual values and usefiil lives are reviewed at ‘each Balance Sheet date and changes, If any, are treated as
changes in accounting estlimiate,

Depreclation methods, estimated useful lives.

The estimate of the useful life of the assets has been assessed based on technical advice which considers the nature of the asset, the usage of
the asset, expected physical wear and tear, the aperating conditions of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warrantles

and maintenance support, etc. Based on management’s evaluation, the Company uses straight-line. method and has used followlng nseful lives
1 provide depreciation of different class of its property, plant and equlpment:

Assets Category - Estimated Useful Life
‘Bullding 30 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Computer & Software 3-6 years
Office Equipments 5 years

Based on the management's assessment of useful life, certain itéms of property plant and equlpment are being depreﬁz;gd over useful lives
different from the prescribed useful lives under Schedule | to the Companies Act, 2013. Management believes that such estimated useful lives
are reallsti¢ and reflect falr approximation of the period ovarwhich the assets are Iikely to be used.

Depreclation on addition to property plant and equipment. Is provided on prosrata basls from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on
sale/deduction fram property plant and equipment 1s provided ug to the date preceding the date of salé; deduction as the case may be. Galns
and |osses oni disposals are determined by comparing proceads with carrylng amount. These are Included In Statement of Profit and Loss under
'Other Income'.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodicall
appropriate,

Residual value of Plant & Machinery Is consldered as 5% of the cost and For ottier assets as Rs.100.

y at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, as

intangible Assets
Intangible assets are statad at acquisition cost, net of accumtlated armortization,

The Company amortize intanglble assets over their estimated useful lives usin

g the straight line method. The estimated usaful lives of Initangible
assets are as follows:

gible assits Estimated Useful Life

Trade Mark 5 ysars

Intanglble assets with finke lives are assessed for Impairmeért whenever there i

5 an Indication that the intanglble asset may be impalred. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an Intangible asset with a

finite usefu! life are reviewed at Jeast at each financial year end.

Capltal work in progress

Projects. under which tangihie fixed assets are not yet ready for thelr Intended use are carried at cost, tomprising direct cost and related
Incidental expenses.

Impairment

At the end of each reporting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of Its tanglble and Intangible assets ta determiné whether there
Is any Indication that those assets have sufferéd an impairmient loss. If any such indication ‘exists, ‘tha recoverable amount of the asset Is
estimated In prder to determirie the extent of the Impalrment loss [if any). Where it Is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset; the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cas'h-s'eneratkn; unit to which the asset belongs, Where a reasonable
and :qnsisteqt basls.of allocation can be identifled, corporate assets are also allotated to. individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for wihiich & reasonable and consistent allocation basls can be identified,

lntangible assets with Indeflnite useful lives and intangible ass

; ets not yet.avallable for use are tested for Impalrment at least apnually, and
whenever there Is an Indication that the asset may be impalred.

Recoverable amount Is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In'a
discounted to thelr present value using 2 pre-tax discoudt rate that reflects
risks.specific to the.asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not be

ssessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are

ent market: 1ehits of the time vilue of money and the
en adjusted.
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If the recoverable amount of an asset {o? cash-generating untt) is estimated to be less than Its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-gererating unit} Is reduced 10 its recoverable Amount, An impairmént loss is recognised immediately I the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

Inventories

Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished gaods are statad at the lower of tost and net realisable value; Cost of raw
materlals and traded goads cormprises:cost of purchases.

Cost of work-in-progress and finlshed Boods :comprises direct. materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of varlable and fixed

on qualifying cash flow hadges relating to purchases of raw material. Costs are assigned to the Individual items In # group of Inventarles o the
basls.of welghted average cost basis. Costs of Purchased inventary ara determined after deducting rebates and discounts, Net realisable value Is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary coursa of busingss late the astimated costs of completion and the‘estimated costs necessary to make
thae sale,

Costs of Invemaries are determined on. First in First out [FIFO) basls. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for invenitorles
fess all.estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Cost of Inventory tomprises all costs of purchase, dutles, taxes
{other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities| and all other costsiincurred In bringing the inventory to their présent location
and condltion,

Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Revenue Is measured at the falr value of the'cansideration received or receivable, The Company recognises revenues on'sale of products, net of
discounts, sales incentives, rebates Branted, returns, sales taxes/GST and dutles when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered
10 2 carrier for export sale, which is when ttle and risk and rewards of ownership pass to the customer. Export Incentives are recognised as
Income as per the tarms of the scheme In respect of the exports made and included as part of export turnover. Revénie: from sales s
fecognised When control of the products has transferred, belng when the products are dellvered to the custorier, the customer has full
discretion over the channet and price to sell / consume the products, and there is no unfulfilied ubligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products, Delivary ocours, when the products have been shippad to the specific lication, the risks of obsoiescence and loss

have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in accordance with the'sales contract or the
acceptance provisions have lapsed.

Company has 3 maii streams of revenue:

i. Sale of goods to distributors — Company recognize revenue when the goods are delivered to its customer since the customer does nat have
vight to return materlal uniess It has confirmation from the Comparly.

IL. Sale of goods to DEM

U, Export sales — Company recognize revenue when the goods are delivered on FOB basls; since the customer does not have right to return
material unless it has canfirmation from the Company,

Revenue is measured net of discounts, Incentives, rebates etc. Biven to the tustomers on the Company's sales; The Company's presence across

different marketing vegions within the country and the competitive business makes the assessmerit of varlous type of discounts, Incentives and
rebates as complex and judgemental,

Dividend & Interest Income ’
Dividend Incoma from investments Fany to be recognised only when the sharehol

der’s right to recelve payment has been established (provided
that it Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the a

mount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest incame from 2 financial asset is recognised when It is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measured rellably. interest income Is accrued on a time basis, by referenca to the princlpal sutstanding and at the ‘éffective
Interest rate applicable, which s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash racel Pts through the expected life of the firianclal asset to
that asset’s net carrying amounton inttial recognition,

Leases

As a lessea

The right-of-use asser Is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line methad fram th
useful life of the right-nf-use asset or the end of the lease term, The estimated useful |
bass as those of property and equipment, In addition, the right-of-use asset Is periodj
far certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

€ commencement date to the earliar of the end of the
fives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same
cally reduced by impairment losses; if any, and adjusted

The lease liabllityis initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
using the Interest rate impligit in the lease or, If that rate cannot be readily determined, ctompan

company uses its Incremental borrowling rate as the discount rate, The lease liabllity Is measure
method,

paid at the commencement date, discounted
¥'s Incramental borrowing rate; Generally, the
d at amortised cost using the effective interest

Forelgn exchange translation
The functional surrency of the Company

Is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the Primary economlt enviranmant In which it
operates.

] the dates of the Yransactions. Foreigr
exchange galns and losses resulting from the settlement of suth transactlons are generally recognised |n prafit or loss., Monetary balances
arising from the transactions denbminated I forelgn currency are translated to functionat currency using the exchange rate ag on the feporting
date. Any gains ot loss.on.such translation, are generally recognised in profit.or loss.

Fareign currency transactions are translated into the functional éu_rrency using the exchange rites at

01150607

C400307
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Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustiment to borrowing costs are presented In the Statement of I?roﬂ‘:t and Loss,’ wit_hlq ﬁ,n_anca'
costs. All other forelgn'exchange gains and losses are presented In the Statement of Profit and Loss oria net basis within other galns/|losses).

Non-monetary items that are measured at falr value In a forelgn currency are translated using the axchange rates at-the date when the fair
value was determined.

Income taies:
The Income tax expense or credit for the period Is thie tax payable on the turrent period’s taxable Income based on the applicable income tax

raté for each jurlsdiction adjusted by changes In deferred 1ax assets and liabllities attributable to emporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

Currant tax

Thit-tax currertly payable 1'based on taxabila profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tak’ as reported In the:Statemant of
Profit and Loss because of items of income:or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and jtems that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax Is calculated using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enatted by the end of the
reporting perlod.

Deferred tax: )

Deferred fax Is recoghised on tempatary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and llabilitfes in the Financial Statements and the
¢orresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets arg generally recognised for ail deductible temporary differences to the extent that It ¢ probable that taxable
profits will ba avallable against which those deductibie temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferréd taxassets and liabilities are not
recognised If the temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition (other than in 3 busihess combination) of assets and Nabilities in 2
transaction that affects nelther- ther taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, -deferred tax liabilities are not recagnised IF the:
temporary difference arises fram the Initial recognition of goodwill,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each repiorting date and reduced to the extent that it ié no. longer probable that
sufficient taxable. profit. will be avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be fitllised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are.recognised ta the extent that it has become‘probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be racavered,
Deferred tax assets and llabilities-are measured at the tax‘rates that are expected to apply in the year when the ssset is réaflsed or the Jability is
settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to ftems recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised outside profit or loss (elther in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Deferred tax. ltems ate recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either |n Other Comprehensive Income or direttly in
equity,

Deferred tax assets and liabillities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the
deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset-where the entity has  legally
enforceable right to offset snd intends either to settle on.a net basls, or to realise the asset and settle the labllity simultaneopsly.

Minlmum Alternate Tax (MAT]
‘Prpvisions of MAT are not applicable as company hias opted to pay tax under section 115 BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961,

Current and deferred tax expérise IS recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
‘other comprehensive income or directly In equity,

Income or directly In equity respectively,

except when they relate to items that are recognised In
In which case, the currerit and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs, If any, general or specific, that are directly attributable to the a
part of such. assets. A-qualifylng asset Is one that necessarily takes substantial
costs are charged to the Statemerit.of Profit and Loss,

cquisition or construction of qualifylng assets Is capitalized as
period of time to get ready for Intended use. All othér borrowing

Tha Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for caopitalisatian as the actual borrowl
during the year lass any Intérest income earned on temporary Investment of specific borrowlngs pendin
10 the extent that an entity borrows:funds specifically for the
and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset,
the expenditures on that asset,

ng costs Incurred on that borrawing
§ thelr expenditure on qualifying assets,
purpose of obtalning # qualifylrig asset. In case If the-Company borrows generally
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying-a capitallsation rate to

Borrowing cost Includes exchange differences arising from fareign currency borrowings to'the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
finance cost.

Provislons & Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a prese

ni: abligatipn {legal or constructive) as a result of 4 past event, it Is probable that the
Company will be required to settle the sabligation,

and 3 rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions for restructoring are recognised by the Compary when it has devel ped a detalled formal plan for restructuring and has raiseda valid
expectation in those affected that the Company will carry out the restructuring by starting to Implement ‘the plan or announcing tts main
features to those affected by It..

Provisions are measared. at the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present dbligation at the §nd of the teporting perlod,
taking Intg account the risks and uncertalntles surrounding the obligation. When 2 provislon is measured using the cash flows esﬂrn'a:qd to
settle the present obligation, it's carrying amount Is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material). The measurement .of provision for eestructuring In )

tludes only direct axpenditures arising from_ the restructuring, which are hoth
necessarily entailed by the rastiuctaring and not assoclated with the ongoing activitles of the Campany. :
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A disclosure for a contingent liability Is made when there is 2 possible obilgation.or a present obligation that may, but probably will not requlre
an outflow of resoyrces embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably, When.there Is 2 possible

obllgation or a present obllgation tn respect of which Hkelihaod of duthiow of resources embodying economic benefits Is remote; na provision or
disclasure Is made.

Empioyee Benefits

Shert-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, Including non-manetary benefits that re expected to be sattted wholly within 12 months after the end of the
vear In which tho amployeas render the related service are recognlzed in respect of employees’ services Up to tha end of thq year and are
Measured at-the amounts expected 15 be pald when -the liabilities are settled, The lizbilltles are presentsd s current employee benafit
abligations In the balance sheat.

Qther long-term employee bahefit obligations

Defined contributian plan,

Provident Fund: The Company’s contributions to statutory provident fund In accordance with the Employees Provident Furid and Miscellaneous

Provisions Act, 1952 which Is-a defined éontribution plan, are charged 10 the Statement of Profit and Loss In the period of accrual. The Company
has no.bligation, other thanthe contribiition payable to the provident fund,

Superannuation Fund: Employees of the Company above a prescribed gride are entitled to receive retirement benefits under the Company's
Superanhuation fund scheme: The contributions made by the Coinpany to the-appraved Employees' Superannuatiani Fund Seheme tnder the
scheme administered and managed by a trust, towards deflned contribution plan far eligible: employees are charged to Profit and Loss In the
period of accryal.

Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Giatulty. Benefits payable tg eligible employees of the Campany with respect to
gratulty is accounted for on the basis of an actyarial valuation as at the Balance Shaet date, The present value of such obligation Is determined

Remeasurements, camprising of actuarial £31ns and losses and the return on. plan assets {exciuding net interest)is reflected immediately in the
balance sheet with a charge/credit recognised ih Other Comprehensive Income {°0CI} inthe period in which they occur,
Remeasurements recognised jo QCl s reflected Immediately in rétained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss n subsequent periads,

Compensated-absénces Wwhich accrue to employees and whith can be cafried t6 future perlods but are excepted'to be encashedy availed within
twelve moriths immediately following the year end are reported ag expenses during the year in which employees perform the services that the
benefit cavers and the Nlabllities are reparted at the undiscounted amount of the benefits, Where the avallment or encashment is otherwise not

excepted to wholly occur within the next twelve months, the liability on account of the benefit is actuarially determined using the projected unit
credit method,

Financlal instruments

A financial instrument s Bny contract that gives rise 1o a finandlal asset of one entity.and a financial fabllity or equity Instrument of another
entity.

Financlal 3ssets

Initial recognition and measurement

AU Initial recognition, Ranclal asset 15 measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a finands] asset not at fair vajue through profit ar loss,
transattion costs that are directly attributable to the 3cquisition of the financlal asset. Transaction costs of financlal assets carrled at falr value
through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are clagsified jn fal!owln; categories:
a} at amortized cost; or

b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

c) at fair value through profit or loss.

The classHication depends on the entity's businass model for managing the financiabassets and the contractual tarms of the tash flows,

j
The tompany determines its businsss mode!
abjective.
The company business model js not assessed on an Instrument.by-instrument basis,
on observable factors such as:
(i) How the performance of the business model and the financlal assets held withi
entity's key management Personne|
(it} The risks that affect the performance of
‘way those risksare managed
(i) How managers of the business are compensated |for example,
or on the contractual cash flows collected)
{iv} The expected frequency, value ang timing of sales are aisp Importantaspects of the Company's assessment
The business model assessment Is based on reasonably expected scenarios withut taking ‘worst case’ or 'stress case’ scenarios Into account. if
tash flows after Initlal récognition are realised In a .wa'y that I3 different from the Company's original expectations, the Company does not

change th clagsification of the Temaining financlal assets held Jn that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly
SSiad ol iipurchased financlal assets Boing forward, : :

atthe fevel that best reflacts how it manages Company's of financlal assats to achieve its business

but at a higher level of 3ggregated portfollos and Is based

the business madel {and the financial assets held witfiln that husiness model) and, in patticular, the

whether the compensatlan is based on the fair value of the assets managed:




{ity

(v}

‘b} retains the contractual rights to raceive the cash flows of the fin

Pringipal and intet
As-a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial to Identify whether they meet the SPPI
test,
The most significant glements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the fime value of money and credit
risk. Ta make the SPPI assessment, the Company applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as the currency inwhich the financial
asset Is denominated, and the perlod for which the Interest rate is saét.
In contrast, contractual tarms that. Introduce a more than de minimis exposure to risks or volatifity In the contractusl cash flows that are
unrelated to a basic lending arrangemens do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are salely payments of principal and Interest on tha
amount outstanding. In such cases, the financlal asset Is required to be measured st FVTPL

Amortized gost: Assets that are held for colléction of contractual cash flows where those cash flows fepresent solely payments of principat and

interest arg measured at dmortized cost. Interest income fram thase financlal aszets Is included in finance Income using the effective Interest
rate‘'method (EIR).

Fale value theough othér comprehensive Ingome [EVOCI}: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for salling the finaricial
assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of princlpal and Interest, are measurad at falr value through other
tomprehensive income {FYOCI). Movements In the carrying amount are taken through ‘OCI, exgept for the recogoltion -of impairment gains or
losses, interest revenue and forelgn exchange gains and losses which are recognlzed in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previausly recognized in.OC| is reciassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized
In other gains/ (lesses). Interest Incorne from these financlal Bssets bs Included Inother Income using the efféctive Intersst rate method.

Fair yalue through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC! are measured at falr value through profit or
loss. interest income from these financial assets Is Included in other income.

Equity instruments: All equity investments In scope of Ind AS 109 are measured atfair value, Equity Instruments which are heid for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquiner in a business combination to which ind AS103 apyiies are classified as at FVTPL. Far all other
equity Instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election te present in‘other comprehensive income subsequent changes In the fair
value. The Company makes such election ¢n an Instrument- by-Instrurnent basls. The dassification is made on Inifia) recognltion and is
irrevocable,

if the Company decides t5 classify an equlty instrument as at FVTOC), then all fair value changes on the Instrumient, excluding dividends, ara
recognized in the OCI. There I5 no recycling of the amaunts from OC!to P&L, even on sale of fnvestment, However, the Compahy may transfer
the'cumulative gal or loss within equity.

Equity Instruments Included within the FVTPL tategory are measured at fair value with all changes récognized in the profit and loss,

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with liid AS 108, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected cradit lass (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of Impalrment loss on financial assets,

For recognition of Impalrment loss on finandial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whethar there has been a significant
increase in the credit rick since initial recognition. If credit risk fias not Increased significantly, 12-month ECL Is used to provide for impairment
loss. However, if credt risk has increased significantly, Iifetime ECL fs used. IFin: subsequent years, credit quality of the Instrument Improves

such that there Is nb longer a significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impalrment loss
allowance based ol 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of 3 financial Instrument, The 12
month ECL Is a portlon of the [fatime ECL-which results from default events that are ‘possible within 12 months after the year end.

However, in rare cases when the expected kfe of the finangial instrument cannat be pstl
remaining contractual term of the financlal instrument.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year I3 recognized as income/
balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured at amortized cost Is presented as an allowance,
those assets in the balanice sheet, The allowanca reduces the net carrying amount. Unti the as
not fediice impairment allowance from the RBross carrylng amount.

Company measures the kss aljowance at.an ambunt equal to lifetime experted credit losses for Trade receivables {l'e.'simplifed approach’).

expense In the statement of profit and loss. In
l.e. a5 an integral part of the measurement of
set meets write off criterld, the Company does

Dergcognition of financial assats
Afinancial asset ls:derécognized only when
@) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assat Is transfesred.or

anclal asset, but dssumes a contractual bbilgation to pay the cash flows to-
ane or more reciplents,

Where the financlal asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized on

of the financlal asset is transfetred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially al)
the financial asset Is not derecognized,

Iy if substantially all risks and rewards of pwiership
risks and rewards of ownership of the firiancial asset,
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financlal liabilities are classified, at Inltlal retognition, as financial liabilities at falr value through profit-or loss and st amorfized cost,:as
appropriate.

All financial llabilitlas are recognized initlally at fair value dnd, In the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly atirlbutable transaction
tosts.

Subsequent maasuremant:
The measurement of financial labikittes depends on thelr tlassification, 3s-described below:

Financial ligbilities at fair value through profic or lasy

Financial fiabilities at fair valye through profit or loss Include financlal llabilitles held for trading and financial liabilities desigriated upon Initial
recognition: a5 ut fair value thiough profit or loss, Sepsrated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging Instruments. Gains or lasses on liskilities held for tradifg are recognized In the Statemant of Profitand Loss.

Logns and borrowings g

After initial recognition, interest-bearing foans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amartized cost using the EIR méthod, Gains and
losses are recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss when tha liabllities. are deracognized as well as through the EIR amortization process,
Amartized cost 15 calculated by taking into account any discaunt or premium off acquisition and fees or ¢osts that are an integral part of the EIR.

The EIR amortization I5.Included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Presently £ompany has not included transactlon costs
based on materiallty.

Derecognition

Afinancial fiabllity is derecognized when the ohligation under the Jiabllity Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an axisting financlal
llabillity 1s replaced by anothar from the same Jender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an exlsting lability are substantla:llv
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated a5 the derecognition of the ariginal llability and the recognition of a new llabliity, The
difference In the respective carrylng amounts Is recagnized In the Statement of Profit and Loss 3s finance costs.

Cash & cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet carprise cash at banks and on hand and short term

deposits with an orlginal maturfty of three
months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes Invalue.

Shara capital’

Ordinary shares are tlassifled a5 equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuince of new ordinary shares and share options and
buyback of ordinary shares, If any are recognized as a deduction from equity; net of any tax effects.

Offsetting financial Instrument
Financlal assets and flabillties are offset and the net amoynt Is regorted.In the balance sheet where thare is a legally enfarceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle financial asset and llability on & net basls or realise the asset and settle the liabliity

simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be cantingent on future events and must be enforceable In the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency of bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Segments reporting

QOperating segments are reported In 3 manner consistent with the 1
Financlal Offlcer assesses the financlal performance and position of the Com
identified as Chief Operating Decision.Maker.

| .reparting provided to the chief gperating decision maker. Chief
pany and makes strategic decisions. Chief Financlal Officer hias been

Earnings per share
Baslc eamings per share

Basic eamings per share Is computed by dividing the nat profit after tax by welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year Is ad]usted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element
In a rights Issue 1o existing sharehalders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). i

Diluted earnings pershare

Diluted earnings ‘per shara Is computed by dividin
Income {net of attriburable taxes) assagiated with
for deriving baslc earnings per share and also the
dilutive patential equity shares Including the trea

B the profit after tax after considering the effect of interest and other financing costs or
dilutivé potentiabequity.shares by the welghted averaga number of equity shares considered
welghted average number of equity shares that chuld have been issued upon conversion of all
sury shares held by the Company tg satisfy the exercise of the share optians by the employees.

Measurement of EBITDA
The Company-has opted to present earnings before interest [finance cost), tax,

on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period. The comp
operations,

depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA} as a separate line tem
any measures EBITDA based on profit/{loss) from continuing

Uncertainty ralating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19 -

In assessinig the recoverability of recelvablas Including unbilled recelvables, contract assets and contract costs, goodwill, Intanglble assets,
certain ir s, the Company has considerad Interhal and external infarmiation up to the date of approval of

] f these financlal statements
indluding credit reparts and economic forecasts. The company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumption used hereln. Based on the

current Indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expectsto recover the carrylng amount of these assets




3 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financlal statements requires mansgement to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the regorted amounts of
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Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the futute and other key sourees of estimation uncertainty at the year end date, that have 3 significant risk of
causing @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and tabilitles within the next financial year, are described below: The Company
based ts. assumptions and estimates on paramcters avallable when the financial statements were prepared, Existing circumstances and
assumptions about futura devalopmaents, however, may change due to market changes.or circumstances arising that are beyond the ecantrol of
the Campany, Such changes are reflecteéd In the assumptions when they sccur.

Useful iives of property, plant anid equipment and Intanglble assers

As described lin the significant. accounting policles, the Company reviews the estimated usefut livas of Property, plant and équipment and
Intangibla assetc at the and of each reporting period, Camparty has determined useful Iife assets based on expert opinlon. Useful lves of
intingible assets Is determined-on the basis of estimated benefits to be derived from use of such Intangible assets, These reassessments may
result in change in the depreciation famortisation.expense in furure periods,

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some ‘of the Company’s assets and liabflities: are measured at falr value at each balance sheet date of at the time they are assessed for
impairment. In-estimating the fair value of an #sset or 3 llability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it Is avallable, Whre
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company engages third party valuers; where required, to perform the valuatioh. Information about the
valuation techniques and inputs used In determining the falr value of varlous assets and liabilities require estimates to be made by the
management and-are disclosed in the natiés to-the financlial statements.

Actuarial Valuation

The determination of Compaj Y's liabllity towards defined henafit obligation to employees Is made through independent actuarial valuation
Including determination of amouynts to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and in Other Comprehensivé Income. Such valuation
depend upon assumptions determined after taking intp account discount rate, salary growth rate, expected rate of returri, martallty and
attrition rate. information about such valuation Is previded in nates:to the financial statements,

Impairment of trade recelvahles
As-perInd AS 109 Impairment allowance has been determined based on expected credit loss method,

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company hat applied ludgmients that significantly affect the determination of the amount and Himing of revenue from contracts with
customers

Effective interest rate

For the requirement of Ind AS 109 and Ind AS 116, company has used Incremental borrowing rate as the rate for discounting and amortlsing.
This Incremental borrowing rate reflects ths rate of interest that the company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, with a similar
security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar nature and value In a simllar economic emironment. Detérmination of the
incremental borrowing rate réquires pstimation.,
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HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED INCOME ANNEXURE-IV (B)

T Parficilars__ ] B9 \arch 3T 202k AR

1,017.46

Net profit/{loss) after tax 4 per audited statement of profit and loss
Adjustments for: )
Finance charge on lease liability (Note 1] = {7:16)
Depreclation on ROU asset {Note1) ) - (89.87)
Lease rent reversed {Note 1) , - . 94.02
DBO (Gratuity Expense) [Note 4) | - {17.59)
Deferred tax on Lease rent adjustment (Note 1} i - 0.76 |
ECL on recelvables (Note 2) j - {145.38
Deferred tax on ECL adjustment {Note 2) - 36,59
Finance income on securlty deposit glven {Note 3) - 512
Remeasurement of defined henefit (Note 4] = ' {16.00)
Amortisation of prepaid expense on securlty deposit given (Note 3} {5.30)
Prior period adjustment : - {133.11)
Total Comprehenslve income as restated & 1,017.46 (488.85)

Explanatory Notes to the above restatements made in Audited Financial Statements of Company for the respective-
Adjustments having impact on Profit:

Note 1

As the restatad financlals are made as per Ind AS, hence following the guidance of Ind AS 116, finance charge and depraclation

on ROU asset has been recognised and lease rent has been reversed, corresponding adjustments In the deferred tax havé
been made.

Note 2
As the restated financlals are made as per Ind AS, herce following the guidance of ind AS 109, provision has heen made for

Expected credit loss on trade receivables and impairement loss on the sare is provided, further corresponding adjustments in
the deferred tax have been made.

Note 3

As the restated financials are made as per Ind AS, hence following the guldance of ind AS 105, finance Income and
amortization of prepaid expenses has been recognised for security depisosits given.

Note 4

As the restated financials are made as per Ind AS, hence following the guldance of Ind AS 19 Employee benefits, DBQ expense
{Gratuity) has been recognised in P&L and remeasurement gainfloss has been recognised in OC

e e e e e



HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED E_QUITY[NET WORTH ANNEXURE Iv {c)
(Xin Lakh)
: A e SRR (O 3 (Y 1 Y B e e
Shareholders’ equity as per Audited Financials 1,265.89 1,089.07
Adjustments for:
Lease adjustments as per Ind AS 116 Soxhils 5 (2.25)
Expected credit loss adjustment In trade receivables as per - {814.08)
Ind AS 109 _ "
Adjustment in security deposit given as per Ind AS 109 - (0.22)
Récognition of DBO (Gratuity provision) - ___ {101.25)
Deferred tax on adjustment - : 210.27
Prior perfod error rectifiad - ' {133.11)
Shareholders' equity as restated ' 1,265.89 - 24842

years/period.

To give Explanatary Notes regarding adjustments
Appropriate adjustments have been made jn the restated finaneial statements, wherever required by classification of the
corresponding items of income, expenses, assets and Jiabilities, in order to bring them In line with the groupings as per

the Audited financials of the Company for al| the years and the: requirements of the Securitles and Exchange Board of
India {Issue of Capital and Disclosures) Regulations 2018,




HP ADHESIVES UMITED
DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE V

‘Statement of Share Capital

Particaiar e PN [ P 17 YT T T vy e

() Authorised

1,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1,300 1,300

(b) Issued

1,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-‘each. 1,300 1,300

(¢) Subscribed and fully paid up

1,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each. 1,300 1,300
TOTAL 1,300 1,300

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to equity shares

Shares of the Company.

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10'each. The Shareholders are entitled to
receive dividend In proportion to the amount of paid up equity shares, held by them. The Company has not

Present in person shall have one vate only. Vioting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on which any
call or other sums presently payable have not been paid. In the event of liquidation of the Comipany, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after

distributiors of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in Proportion of the nurmber of shares held by
the shareholders. i

Shares held by Holding/Ultimate Holding/Subsidiaries and Associates of Holding & Ultimate Holding Companies
: The Company does not have any holding or ultiniate holding Company as at 31 March, 2021.

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end.ofthe period

Particulars ' As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020
No. of Share outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000

No. of Share Issued

No. of Share forfelted/ Buy back u

No of Share outstanding at the end of the year 1,30,00,000

1,30,00,000

Detalls of shareholders holding more thar 5% of aggregate shares capital (In terms of number of 'sh;res)

As at 315t March, 2021 As at 315t March, 2020

Class of shares / Name of shareholder Number of shares held  Number of shares held
Anjana Haresh Motwan| 66,30,000 66,30,000
Karan Haresh Matwani 63,70,000 63,70,000
Total 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000

Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% of ageregate shares capital {in terms of number of % holding}

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

Class of shares / Name of shareholder : e % Holding % Holding
Anjana Haresh Motwani ‘ '

51% 51%
Karan Haresh Motwanj 49% 49%
Total _ 100% 100%

e




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
DETAILS OF OTHER EQUITY AS RESTATED

ANNEKURE VI

(&) Surplus / (Deficlt) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

'(552.72)l

Opening balance 11,051.57)

Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,017.46 488.85)

Less: Re-measurement (gain)/loss on post employment benefit

obligation {net of tax} : - ‘ L

Closing balance (34.1@} {1,051.57}
TOTAL (34.11) (1,051,57)

Notes ¢

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary of assets and liabilities of the campany.

2. The abave statement should be read with the notes to réstated summary statements of assets and liabilities,
profits and losses and cash flows appearing in Annexure |, [l and Il




HP ADHESIVES UMITED
DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS A5 RESTATED

ANNEXURE v
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HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES AS RESTATED AN'NEX'UBE 1% (A}

(% in Lakh
T Particularg * et TSR TEew A atMareh 120218
Depreciation as per Companies Act 19033
Depreciation as perincome Tax Act 205.13
Difference in Depreciation (24.80)
Reversal of Expected Credit Loss (110.13)
Prior Period Items ' (177.88)
Difference due to Ind-AS 116 (0.25)
Gratuity Provision 33.27
MSME Interest Provision 7.21
Preliminary Expense allowed as per IT Act (3.00)
Total Timimg Differenge {265.58)
Tax Rate as per Income Tax Act 25.17%
Net DTL/(DTA) for the year {66.84)
OTHER NON CURRENT PROVISIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE IX (B)

Particulars : 3 N {iAs 315t MaTCh 20T AHE
Provisions for gratuity 119.18
[Fota 115.18
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE IX (C)
: (% In Lakh)
e e A at TS March; 20731, RORTRTE Viareh;i207
| 14,52 73.61
Total 14.52 _73.61




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE X
) (% In Lakh)
: , T T B .‘" "‘f:'.'.‘ i “'.: S I __Mat’mstmaraﬁ&-~ T ‘ I.,— o
{Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises® 396.01 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors otherthan micro, small and 2,193.02 1,526.79
medium enterprises
Total ‘

2,589.04 1,526.79




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As RESTATED

ANNEXURE x|
{% I Lakh)

Papticiiars, g Marehi 2078
Borrowings
Loan repayable on demand
Secured
Cash credit 1,804.58 1,786.42
Bank Overdraft ' {0.05) 16.48
Packing Credit 210.76 234.60
Letter of Credit 16.14 58,57
Working capital Demand Loan ! 252.41 357.79
Unsecured :
Loan from Related Parties {refer note 38) : - 874.40
Lease liability ) 2435 38.77
Total B 2,308.08 3,367.03
Other Financial liabilities
Current maturity of long term loans 1,081.52 55.08
Security deposits 1.00 -
|Payable to Employees 132.21 126.52
Payable towards services received - 10.30 -
Payable towards stores, Spares and consumables ; 197.05 96.37
Total 1,422.48 277.97
Other Current iabiiTtien
Statutory dues payable ; 20.95 8.32
Advances received from customers 106.35
Total 127.30 8.32




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED

Barticulars

Provision for gratuity

-1 AsatatseMareh; 2024

ANNEXURE XIi
{% In Lakh)
Dot

Provision for Provision for employee benefits

35.02 -

[Provision of Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 135.07 -

Provision for expenses 106.64 .
Total ;

276.72




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED .
DETAILS OF FIXED ASSETS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE Xl

5
Grose block ¢ : ]
As at May 7,2019 209.36 907.68 AB14 18345 21.17 4293] 1417.73
Addition/(Celetion) - 187.82 | 59.55 0.74 1.28 1258 261.97
As at March 31, 2020 209361  1,095.50 107.69 188.19. 2244 55.51 1.619:70
As at April.1,2020 | 209364 109550 107.69| 185.19 22,44 35511 1679.70
Addition/(Deletion} 173942 192,80 0.33 6756 279 1950 a,'ozz.os_
At at Mareh 21, 2021 94849 1,288.30 108.02. 256.74 2523) 7501 2701.79]
Accumulated depreciation i
Asat May 7,2019 7196 415431 2407 72.89 10.83 | 35.20 '636.43-
Addition/(Daletion} 499 45.06 437 26.38 7.27 4.79 92.85
As at March 31, 2020 B2.95 460.55 28.48 59.27 18.09 39.98 729.28
As at Aprll 1,2020 £2.95 460.55 28,44 99,27 18.09 39.98 729.28
Addition/(Deletion) 13.33 54.59 441 23.10 2.81 7.94 106,68
As at March 31, 2021 96,78 515.14 32.84 122.37 2081 47.92 835.96
Net Block.
As at March 31, 2020 126.41 63495} 7935 89,92 4,35 15.53 950.41
As at March 31, 2021 851.70 773.16 75.17 13438| 4,32 27.08 |  1,865.82

=SSR N R e B T org il 9
R o S L D R ey

As at 7th May, 2019 3.45
|Additions 206.98
Disposals/Adjustments i F = = -
As at 31st March, 2020 210.43
Additions L
Disposals/Adjustments: >
As at 315t March, 2021 210.43
Amortisation :
As at 7th May, 2019 0,32,
Amortisation recognised : 95.17
As at 31st March, 2020 95.50
Amortisatlon recognised 76.67
As at 315t March, 2021 172,16
Net book value
As at 315t March, 2021 33.26
As at 315t March, 2020 114.93
As at 7th May, 2019 3.13
DETAILS OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS
e culay

PR Sid T SRR
% ZcPartleulapdosis . o g

T P e T

Cost

As at 7th May, 2019 2.14
Additions 1 . 15.85
Disposals/Adjustments iy .
As at 31st March, 2020 = ) 17.93
Additions ] i .51
Disposals/Adjustments ; -
As at 315t March, 2021 ¥ 24,50
Amortisation

As at 7th May, 2019 163
Amortisation recognised 1.60
As at 31st March, 2020 3.23
Amortisation recognised ! 4.09
As at 31st March, 2021 7.32
Net book value i

As at 31st March, 2021 ] o n L XTAK
As at 313t March, 2020° 14.76
As at 7th May, 2019 051




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

DETAILS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

-ANNEXURE XIV

s

Crther Non Current Assets

Total

DETAILS OF INVENTORIES AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE XV
5 {R In'Lakh)
EE‘#HTcﬂi.;ES Sy A g ‘. S 'Asi't.ﬂ'l":t—'ﬂig_ﬁ. - 20215 ks mE 3ASEN
{Raw materials and compnents 1,281.05 83622
Work-in-progress o 201.79 59.67
Finised goods 1,756.85 956,14
Total 3,239.69 | 1,852.03
DETAILS OF TRADE RECEIVABLES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XV1
{RinLakh}
RIS aren A0 KR RATEheD
' 2,286.61 1,979.85 |
Receivables considered doubtful - Unsecured 703.95 814.08 |
Less ; Allowance for expected credit loss (703.95)] {814.08)
Total 2,286.61 | 1,979.85
Notes:
1, Trade receivables has been taken as certified by the management of the company.
2. Provisioning for expexcted credit 1oss has been done 3s per the guidante of Ind A5.109,
DETAILS OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XvII
Partgulars) dodd R P AS 3t 315 March; 2021
Balances with banks: -
On currentaccounts 58,40 49,55
‘|Eixed deposits with maturity of lass than 3 months 10,39 6.11
Cash on hand 14.30 19.99
Total 83.10 75.65
DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XVill
i {% in Lakh)
Féﬁii'ﬁli' S A GRS TS 21} B AT At Y TSN Ae2020]
Loan .
Loan to staff 116.65 122.51
Tatal 116,65 _ 122.51
Current Tax assets (Nei)
Advance income tax (net of provisions) - "15,30 ‘
Total - 15.20
Other Current Assets
{2) Capital Advances 2319
{b}.In Fixed Deposit Accounts with maturity 3-12 months* 40.15 4200
(c) Advances gther than capital Advances i
FFEQEIE_EXDEHSES - 24.87 10:93
GST Heceivable / Refund 79.84 21.34
VAT Receivabie / Refund ‘342 6.20
TDS Récelvable 9.34 6.28
TCS Receivable 3.43 a5
Advances to vendors 223.54 1.94
Other advances 2.23 i
Share Issue Expenses 15.00
Insurance Claim Recelvable 26.06 ‘ E
Total 450.97 2g.69




DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS AS RESTATED

ANNEXURE XX
% in Lakh)
R.ﬂ:ut“'[ar's.flr,. * g B & & 2 e ASitSlst’MIlﬂI;. 1021 % 5 1 }
Revenue from Dperations (Net) 11,818.16 8,451.23
Total 11,816.16 8,451.23 |
DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED ANNEXURE 3%
a) Interest Incoma
Interest Income on Fixed depasits with banks 0.71 4.91
Interest on Staff Loan 0.11 0,12
Interést on MSME 409 ' -
Other Interest Income 3.37 5,12
(b) Other Non-operating Income: i
Rental income on Non -Residentlal Property 13.00 : 11.00
Renting Machinery And Equipments - £4.00
lobwork Charges 34676 70.00
(¢} Other Gains and Losses
Net Foreign exthange gain 36.11 33.24
Excise Excess Duty Refund 0.09 3.35
Duty Drawback Refund 2175 1942
‘(Freight/Transportation Charges Recovered 142 0.91

Net impairment Gain - Reversal of ECL 110:13 -
Scrap sale of Packing materjal 022} - -
Discount received 7.98 -
Sundry Balance written off 0.00 i -
Miscellaneous income 26.06 =
Total 571.80 232,07
DETAILS OF COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED AND CHANGE IN INVENTORIES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XX1

Pirticulars . % AT A% av31st Mateh 2021]
Purchases of stock-In-trade
Raw materjals at the beginning of the year B36.22 187.67
Raw Materlaf 9.509.96 T
Raw materials at the end of the year 637.81 836.22
Total _§,708.36 5,224.98
Change in inventorieg . 1
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,015.81 " 1,198.65
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 2,601.89 1,015.81
Net {Increase) / decréase In inventories {1,586.07) 182,83 |
DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES AS RESTATED -AMNEXURE Xx1i

(RInLakh)

Salaries and wages

M rch; 2021 [ A FSEMIRERE202¢

1,422.90 1,062.23
|Gratuity expense 33.27 17.59
Bonus 17.41 34.39
Total 1A473.58 ) 1,096.62 |




DETAILS OF FINANCE.COSTS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XXHI

ﬁ in Lakh)
Particulars.: ., .. A, 5 R B At Asiak315t March, 12021 = il wat,
Interest on seeurad bormwln_g 1 209.47
Interest on un-secured borrowing 3.83
Loan Processing Charges =
Interest on OD e ] D.61
JLE Charges 1.56
{interest-expenses on financlal liabilities measured at amortised cost i
: 626 7.16
Interest on Delay of MSME Credltors payment 7.21 -
Bank Chargas & Commisslon ) 25,37 2341
Total -255.31 259.52
DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE Y0tV
(X In Lakh)
CRrIAAR e L L R o t. : ATt SISt a2 0%
Production expenses = 269.69 23352
Telephone and communication charges 18.54 26.95
Printing & Statlonery ) 8.33 i 22,63
Repairs & Maintenance expenses
Matchinery 45.06 45.31
Conveyance and travelling expenses | 12833 279.82
insurance charges i Sl TR 28.99 13.99
Business promotion expenses. : 11.75 313.28
Legal & professional charges i 6173 56.75 ;
Lease Rent & License Fees 2:25 26,18
Rates & Taxes 5.86 12.80
Inspection and testing expenses 16.90 18.70
Membership & subscription ' i 237 070
Auditor's Remuneration* ‘ 21.28 18.68
Computer consumables, software & maintalnence charges 3.90 5.10|
Marketing & selling expenses 380.60 252,56
Bad-Debts 2.05 1.88
Daonation - 3.00
Miscellaneous expensgs 15.78 32.00
Total 1,023.41 1,354.50
*Note : The following Is the break—up of Audutor 5 ramunerat{tm {eucludlng Input credit of service tax / GST avalted, if any}
particulars s, ol S o S A 31 St MATE: 2000 | Cr T A Y B LS URAEh 22020
Statutory Audit Fee 15.00 4,60
Taxation Matters/Tax Audit 2.00. 1.98
Certification Fees 2.00 231
For reimburesment of Expenses 2.28 2
Other matters- ;
Other Professional Services* - 9,79
Total _ 2128 18.68
* Reclossified from Legal Charges

-
011506¢,

C400307




HP ADHESIVES LMITED
DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY TRASANCTIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE XXV

Key Management Personnel {(KmP)
ANJANA MOTWAN}
KARAN MOTWAN]I

Relatives to KMP
NIDHI MOTWANI

Company/ Firm in which KMP/ Relatives of KMp €an exercise significant influence

HP COMPOQOSITES LLP
HP TRADING
HP SALES CORPORATION
ADVANCE SOLVENT ADHESIVES
HP MARKETING
Period - May 7, 2019 to March 31, 2020
(Xin Lakh)
PELE] e T R : NS L T T e o P
Business Transactions - Sale of Goods 449.16 154.05
1 [HP COMPOSITES LLp Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods 154,07 -
Rental Services Given 165.00 -
Loan Taken 1,338.46 (523.54)
2 |ANJANA MOTWANI Loan Repaid 814.92 -
Remuneration Paid 20.00 -
Loan Taken 807.11 (167.10)}
3 |KARAN MOTWANI Loan Repaid 640.01 -
Remuneration Paid 30.00 -
Interest Paid on Unsecured Loans 18.14 -
Loan Taken 756.41 {183.74)
4 [NIoHI MOTWANI Loan Repaid 572.68 -
Salary Paid 4.00
5 |HP TRADING Business Transactions - Sale of Goods 63.20 -
Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods 132,50 -
6 |HP SALES CORPORATION Business Transactions - Sale of Goods 21,97 -
Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods 21.97 -
Note -

Loan taken from Directars - Karan Motwani & Anjana Motwani are unsecured repayable on demand and are interest
Land on which factory building is constructed Is provide by its directors free of costs,

All other transactions with related parties disclosed above are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s
length transactions subject to transactions with HP Composites LLp as being non-tomparable,

Related parties taken as identified by mangement,




Period - April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021

T G i

o ﬂwg T
i LULE! s
facas = :

b

i 1

(X in Lakh)

L

Business Transactions - Sale of Goods 109.52 62.13
Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods 612.19 -
1. [HPEOMPOSITESLLE Rental Services Given 13.00 :
lob-Work Services Given 346.76 -
Loan Taken 938.84 (786.41)
Loan Repaid 675.77 -
E AU MGEA AT Remuneration Paid 14.60 -
Bonus Paid 4.01 -
Loan Taken 166.58 (164.91)
Loan Repaid 168.76 -
3 JRARANMOREAN Remuneration Paid 21.90 -
Bonus Paid 6.02 -
Interest Paid on Unsecured Loans - -
Loan Taken 286.00 i
IDHI MOTWANI
1 W ' Loan Repaid 469.74 -
Salary paid 21.60
s |HP TRADING Bquness Transactlons - Sale of Goods - 47.72
Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods - -
6 |HP SALES CORPORATION BusEness Transact!ons - Sale of Goods - -
Business Transactions - Purchase of Goods - -
7 |Advance Solvent Adhesives  |Business Transactions - Sale of Goods 3.14 15.52
Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Compensation of key management {X in Lakh)
Rt b = 3

= b kst
Sh oyee benefit

—

Long term employee benefit

Post-employment benefits

Termination benefits

Salaries including bonuses




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

CAPITALIZATION STATEM ENT AS RESTATED AS AT MARCH 31,2021 ANNEXURE xxvI
{% In Lakh)

Borrowings

Short term debt {A) e . _ 3,365.75 [e]

Long term debt (B} _ 854,69 [s]

Total debts {C) = . 4,220.44 [¢]

Shareholders' funds

Share capital , I,BDD.DQ __[

Other equity ' (34.11) [=]

Total shareholders® funds (D) 1,265.89 [¢]

Note -

1. The figures disclosed are based on Restated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the company as on
March 31, 2021.

2. Lease Liability not considered In Long Term & Short Term Debts




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

ANNEXURE XXVil

DETAILS OF TAX SHELTERS AS RESTATED
{X In Lakh)
Particdlais: : SAs ar 3]st MatEh; 202
Profit before tax as restated ' 1,323.03 |
Add
Depreclation Debitedin P&L Afc 190.33
Non deductible expenditure 7832
" 1,591.58
Less
Allowable Expenditure 350.59
1,241.09
Brought Forward Business Loss Set off 100.37
Brought Forward Depreciation et off 146.54.
Gross Total Income 994.18
Tax Due @22% {Company has opted for Sec 115 BAA) 218.72
Surcharge @ 10% 21.87
240.59
Health & Education Cess @ 4.00% 9.62
Current Tax 250.22
Note -

Provisians of MAT are not applicable as company has opted 1o pay tax-under Sec. 115 BAA of IT
Act, 1961




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

OTHEHFI'NANCIAL-INFORMATION AS RESTATED ANNEXURE 300vIHi
O M T2 ¥ PPy ey Sl 2 ey

Restated PAT as per statement of proflt & Ioss {m Rs,) [For

Basic EPS purposa) {A) 10,05,97,359: ) -4,72,84,609

Restated Earnings Jaefore Interast Tax Deprer.iatmn and .

Amortisation 17.68,67,059 £,51,00,141

Weighted average number of gquity shares at the end of the '

year/period {B) ; 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000

No. Of Equity shares at the end of the year/period 1,30,00,000 1,30,00,000

{Absolute number) (C)

Net Worth as restated (D) (in Rs.) ' 12,65,88,807 2,48,42,631

Earnings per Share

Basic or Diluted earnings per share (A)/(B) {in Rs.) 7.74 -3.64

Return on Net Worth (%) (A)/(D) 79% -190%

Net Asset Value per Equity share {D)/(C) ‘ 9.74 1.91

Nominal value per equity share {in Rs.) ) 10 10

Notes -

1 The ratios have been computed as per the following formulas -

(i) Basic Earning per Share :
Restated Profit after Tax available to equity shar e
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end of the year/period

(ii) Diluted Earning per Share';

Restated Profi r Tax available to eguity shareholder
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end of theyear/period + diluted shares at the end of the
year/period

(ili) Net Asset Value per Equity Share :
ted Net worth ity shareholder:

No. Of equity share's"uutstanding at the end of the year/period

(iv) Return on Net Worth (%) :
estated Profit after Tax available to equity shareholders
Restated Net worth of equity shareholders




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED.

RESTATED CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS ANNEXURE XXIX
A - Contingent [iablltes (€in Lakh)
e & o e 5
T :
1. Letter of comifort issued to banks
2. Clalm against the company nat acknowledged as debt
(i) Tax matter dispute under appeal [MVAT & CST)* 144301 144.30
(i} Income Tax matter dispute under appeal (AY 14-15) 2.70 2.70
(i) Others- Uncrystilized effect of Bank Gurantee's given by company to DC, Central 5125 51.25
Total 198.25 198.25

¥ Amount pald under protest Rs. 15.87 Lacs Included in Other Non-tufrent Assets
# Company has already settled the Excise duty dues under Sob Ka Vishwas Scheme in FY 2019-20.

Bt (i Ao AL 8 2
1. Estimated amount
for

(i) Towards Property, Plant & Equipement
(i) Towards Intangible Assets.

424.47

“Total

424,47

B818.41




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED
INCOME TAXES

(A)

ANNEXURE YO

{B)

= (o]

Defarrod tax folates to tha following:

Deferred tax assets
On Unabsorbed depreciation
On property, plant and equipment
On provision for employee benefits - 0Cl
On Others 10.19
On fair valuation of financial instruments | |
On Expected credit loss on trade receivable 177.17 204.89
On prior period errors 0.00 44.77
On Leases. 0.69 0.76

188.05 250.41

Deferred tax liabllities
On Depreciation 13.11 13.11
On OCI - actuarial gain / loss -1,52 -5.38
On revaluation of Investment at amortised cost to fair value - -
Onamortisation of goodwill for tax purposes = -
Interets expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised coy - -
On amortisation of transaction cost-on borrowings - -
On others 4.48 -
Financial Guarantee

16.07 | 1.73

Deferred tax asset, net 171.88 242.69
Income tax expense
Particulars As at

31st March, 2021

- Current tax taxes =250

- Adjustments. in respect of current income tax of previous year -

- Deferred tax charge / (income) {67)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss -317
Income tax expense charged to OCI
Particulars As at

31st March, 2021

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Incomeg tax charged to OCI

{4)
'y




HP ADHESIVES LIMITED

(E)

Deferred tax asset on business losses

Deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation

Other Unrecognised deferred tax asset

On unwinding of interest on borrowings from related parties
On Fair valuation of Security deposits given

Deferred tax liability

On Fair valuation of interest free borrowings fram related parties

INCOME TAXES ANNEXURE XXX
(D) Reconclliation of tax Expense and the Accounting profit for the year as under

{ i As at
Pariculon 31ist March, 2021
Profit before tax 1,323.03
Tax Rate 25.17%
Income tax expenise at tax rates applicable 332.98
Tax effects pn non deductible expenditure 46.22
Effect of change in Tax rate ! %
Others { Tax effect of brought forward Losses/iinabsorbed depreéciation of current year on {62.14)
which no deferred tax asset is recognised
Income tax {expense} / income 317.06
Unrecognised Deferred tax assets
Particul As at As at

SEpSEIa 31st March, 2021  31stMarch, 2020

Deferred tax asset

Tatal




nter, i

Interest rate risk Is the sigk-that the falr value or future cash
Company exposure 10 the risk of thanges In-market Interest;

Interest rate sensitivity

The following tabla tamionstrates the sensitivity tn-a reasonably possible cha

nge Ininterest rates an that sortlon of loans and borrowin
varlables held constant, the Company's profiy before tax is affected threugh

the impact on floating rate borrpwings, ag follows:

% in Lakh)
Years Outstanding Borr ing A 3 Incraagaf Impact on profiy
decryase before tax.
T . In basis points
Variable Interest Rate Borrowings 2,582.07 (ein Lakh} +100 2582
-100 125.82}
Varlable interast Rate Borrowings 21076 ($1in 'ooa) +100 211
1 -100 {2.19)
Varlable Intérest Rata Borrowings 1,894.67 (xIn Lakh) : +100 18.95
-100 {18.95)
Varlable Interest Rate Borrowings 234.60. (5 in "00n) +100 2.35
-100 [13'5!_

flaws of a financlaf Inistfuiment wil fiuctuate because of thanges in market interest-rates. The
Tates relates primarity 10 the-Company’s debt obligations with floating interest rates,

53 With all gther

(i} Forglgn currency risk

Foreign cverency risk i the risk thatthe fair value or future cash fiows of
The Company’s BADOSUTe to the risk of changes In foreign exthange rates rejutes Rrimarily ¢
Is denominatedin 2 different UIrency feom the Company’s functlonaj turrency),

afinandlal Instrumentwill fluctuate bee

Forelgn currency sengithviey
The following galile demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible chay
constant, of the Company's profit-before tax [due to changes in the fair valuy
currency changes for aﬂmherwrundﬂ I8 not material,

Pecausa of changes In Torelgn exchange rates,
a the Company’s operating activitjes {whenrevenue or @xpense

nge in the foreign -Eurrency. axdqua rate, with ali other varlables helg
€ of monetary assets apg liabllitles), The Company's exgasure o foreign

Amtin$
, o ding Borrowing Am Increase/ Impact on profix
decrease before tax
2021 ‘ ' 427175 +5% 21,358.78 |
| 5% {21,356.75)
2020 2,08,255 +5% 10,012.75
5% 10,012 75

maximum exposure to credis risk fs 'equzl 10 the carrying value of the fina :
5. The Company assesses the gradit Ruality of the counterparties,

‘not be able 10 meet ls.ﬂmnclgl abligations g5 they become due, The Company Manages

Srparty 10 a fininclal Instrumeny falls to meet Its contracryal ohligations, The
nclal assets. The objective ¢f Managing tounterparty credit risk J5. 10 prevent
. taking into account their financa) Position, past experlence.and

s Niquidity risk by




The table below simmarizes the maturity profile of the

Company’s financiat llabilitles:

particulars Less than 1 year’ \ 1yearto
8 5 yeard
As at 31st March, 2021
Borrowings ]
Term Loans {Indluding Vehicle Loans} 13850 994,36 464
shart term borrowings {incl. PromoterLoan) 1,982.94 - -
Lease liabilitles {Undiscoutted) 26.57 15.46
Trade payables 2,589.04
‘ " 5,837.05 1,009.83 2,64
As at 31st March, 2020
Barrowings )
Term Loans {Including Vehicle Loans & Related Party 141.52 334.10
Loans)

'short term borrewings 2,870.47 - -
Lease liabilities {Undiscounted) 79,87 42.03 “
Trade payables 1,526.79 - -

2,71865 | 376.13 |

) Risks ;
The butbreak of COVID 19 pand

nationwide lockdown. Mest of the-operations have. resurned post

assessing the Impact of COVID, 19 on various elements of its financial statements, Including recoverabliity ofits assets asatthe palance Sheet date:

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company's ¢apital management, capival Includes

halders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital
a5 2 gulng concem.:

The Company has not distributed any dividend
debt comprises of non-curvedt and curvent borrowings. The:Compa

ic globally and I India has severely Impacted busiresses and-economie

operations due to the measutestaken 10 curb the impact of the pandermic, The Comp:

management s to ma

to Its shareholders. The Company moni

y's plants, wareh

and

litting of lodkdown. The Company has conside

sconomic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

issued equity capital and all other
simize the shareholder value and to

tors net debt 1.2 totsl debt net off cash and cash equivallent. Total

ry manages the capitebstructure and makes adjustments to

5. There has been disruption to regular business

offices were shut post annpuncement of
red external and intercal Information in

WOU(H)

equity reserves attributable to the equity
ensure the Compary’a ability to continue

it tn the Jight of changes In

(Partieutars Asat o

315t March, 2021} 31st March, 2020
Equity U} 1,265.89 24343
Bocfowings 4,220.04 846105 " 276262
Less: cash snd-cash equlvalents {83.40) (75.65) {134.99)
Net debt (i) 4,137.34 3,385.41 2,627.62
Net Dabtto e uity ratié !]lu' m 327% 1363% A56%

No changes weremadain the:objectives, policies-or grocesses form
Miay , 2010 subject to conversion of Partnership firm 10 company.

The financial statements of the company were suthorised for issyed

As par.our report of even data attached
For ; Priya Chotidhary & Assoclstes 1P
Charterad Attountants

Firer's Reglstration No.ZOALS0

Place: Mumbal . :
Date: '14/07/2021

anaging capital during the years ended 315t March, 2024, 315t March, 2020'and 7th

It accordance with aresplution of the directors on July, 14, 2021,
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{B) Defined benefit plans
al Gratulty paynble to employees

i
e,

R

BT Hady e 7
|Present value of obligation £2.28
Interest cost 4.50
Past service cost 1

Current service cost 26.58 13.09
Curtallments E
Settlements.

Benefits pald

Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligations - Due to changa In'Demographic Assumptions

[Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligatigns - Due to change in Hnanclal Assumptions 138 8.40
Actuarial (galn)/ loss on abligations - Due ta exparience 16.73) 12.98
Present valiie of obfigation at the end of the year® 119.18 101,26 |

Change In tha falr valus of plan aste
ey

lﬂ:ﬁ’ﬂf}!‘g& AEEAGA b .."-“‘ﬁ"'\x?:f
R o e s | e el P
Opening falr value of plan assets
Adjustment to ofiening fair value of Rlan sxzat
{Expected retur on plan assets
Contributinns by employer - =
Benefits pald :

interest Income

Return on plan assets exduding Interest Income

Closing fair value of plan assets - = “
Iv) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Partleulars FortheYear]  Forthe Period
Ended 31t March, | Endad 31st March,

: 2021 2020
Current service cost 26.58 13.09
Interest cost

670 4.50
Total expenses recognized in the Statsment Profif and Loss® - 33.27 17.59 |

. ¥] Expense nixed In Other compr hensive Income
Particulars For tha Year| For the Perled

Ended 315t March, | Endoed 325t March, |
] 2021 2020

ts:

Actuarial [gain) / Ioss on Obligation for the period
changes In finandal assumptions 1.38 -8:40
experience adjustment

16,73 12.98
Net actuarial (gains) losses racognised in Oci ' {15.35 2139
vi) Assets and liabilitles recognired In the Balance Sheet:
Partieulars

Asat As at Asat
315t March, 2021] 315t March 2020)  7th May, 2019
Present valie of unfunded cbligation o= at the eng of the year 119.18. 10126 | NA.
Fair Value of Plah Ksiets at the end of the year ’ ;

|Funded Status {Surplus / (Defiett))

Net asset / (Hability) recognized in Balafce Sheet® . 119.18 10126 -




HP ADHESIVES UMITED
OTHER ADDITIONAL ANNEXURES
EARNINGS/ LOSS PER SHARE

pasic earnings flloss) per share smounts are caleulated by dividing the

prafitfloss for the year sttributsble to squity helders by th
number of gquity shares putstanding during the year.

The following reflacts the Incoma and share data ucad in the basic and dilutod EPS computations:

Ordinary aguity sharehaiders

profit/{Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders
\Welghted average numbér of equity shares For baslc EPS
Face Value per share®

Basic Loss pier share (INR)}

Diluted Loss per share (INR)

ANNEXURE 00({A) - XXXI{H)

200K(A)

¢ weighted avarage

e
ided for

(i} Towards Property, Plant & Equipement

{1i} Towards Intangibie Asscts % :
Total 424.47 318.41
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 1006.ARE PROVIDED AS UNDER FOR THE X001[8)

YEAR 2020-2021, T0 THE EXTENT THE GOMPANY HAS RECEIVED INTIMATION FROM THE "SUPPLIERS” REGARDING THEIR STATUS
UNDER THE ACT.

year.

Princlpal amount due to micro and small enterprise®
Interest due on agove®*

(1) Wnterest paid by the compariy In terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development:

51

Act, 2006, along wiht the amount of the payment made ta the i
perlod

(ili) Interest due and payable for the pericd of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the pertod) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Act, 2006

{iv) The aimeunt of Interest accrued and remalning unpald at the and of each accounting year

(v) Interest femalning due and payable even In the succeeding years, untll such date when the interest dues as
ahove are actually pald to the small gntecprises

beyond the app d day during the

39121|

398.43

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

* indudes Rs. 2.33 Lacs payable towards other financial llabilities

*<jricludes Rs. .08 Lacs payable towards interest onother financial fabilites

he basls of Informatl

EMPLOYEE BENEHTS

A

Deflned Contribution Plans
During the year, the C y has 1

p gnized the following amgo

ts In the Statement of Profit and Loss —

ey

,.
e A T o

Employers’ Contributian to

ion tollected by the:

wonic)




(8) Defined banafit plans
) Gratulty payable to employees

S = ) 3 e ! : :
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 10126 | §2.28
Interest cost ' 6.70 450
Past service cost

Current service cost 36,58 13.09
Curtallments

Settlements

Benefits paid

Actuarlal {gain)/ loss on ehligations - Due to thange in Demographic Assumptions

Actuartal (gain)/ loss o obligatians - Due to change in Financlal Assumptions 138 8.40
Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obllgations - Due to experlence

[16.73) 12.98
|Present vaiue of abligation at the end of the year® 119.18 __ 10126

Hoew

i-'ﬁié-i, X -,-'ff bl
falr valug of plan assets
Adjustment to opening fair value of Plan ageet
Expected return on plan assats - -
Contributions by employer - =
Benefits paid = 5
Interest Income . -
Return on plan-assets exduding Interest.Income

|Closing falr value of plan assets -

Iv) Expense reco, ized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars Forthe Yearf  For the Pariod)

Ended 315t March,{ Ended 3152 March,

2021 2020

Current service cost 26.58 13.09
Interest cost

6.70 4.50
Towl expenses recognized in the Statament Profit and Loss® - 33.27 17,59
v} Expense recognized In Dther comprehensive Incofvia

Particulars

[Actuarial (gain] / loss on Obligation for the period
changes in financial assumptions 1.38 B:40
experience adjustment

{16.73) 12.98
Net actuariaf (g3ins) / Iosses recognised in OCI {15.35
vi} Assets and Nabilities recognized in the Balance Shiet:

Partleulars As Bt Ase As at
g 315t Mairch, 2021] 3151 My 20204 Tth May, 2019

Present value of unfunded obligation as at the eng of the year 119.18 101.26 | NA

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year : [

Funded Status (Surphie / [Deficit))

Net asset / {Iiabllity) recognized in Balance Sheet® : . 119,18 10126 ~




FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
Thefollowing is the tiletarchyfor determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
sLevel 1+ Quioted prices {umadjusted) in active rmarkets for idantical sssets or Tiabilities. ) .
sLevel 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices incuded within Level 11hat ére observabla for the asset or labllity, either directly [Le. as.prices) orindirectly {i.e,
derlved from prices). )
sLevel 3.~ Inputs for the assets or iabilities that are not based on observable market data lunobservable Inputsh

Tha following table prasents falr value hierarchy of assets and kabllitics measured ut falrvalue on 3 resurring basis:

Particulars tevel 4 | Lovel2 | Leveld
As.at 31 March, 2021 )

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets measured &t amortized cost

Loans i 116.65
Security Deposits. - 39.71

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financlal liabiliflés measured at amortized cost
Borrowings and Lease Liabilitles

- 4,220:44

{Particulars ) k _Levell
As at 31st March; 2020
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Lavel 2 Level 3

Finandal assets measured at amortized cost

Loans 12251
Security Deposits = ] 88.53

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financlal liabllities measyred at amortized cost

Borrowings - 3,461.05

particulars. Kk levall
M

As at 7th May, 2019

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financlal assets measured at amortized cost
Loans

Security Deposits

Level 2 i Level 3

35.27

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabllitles measured at amartized cost
Borrowings

2,762.62

Theré have been na transfers between Level 4 and Level 2 during the period

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, rade receivabdles, fixed deposits, trade payabies, other payables are considered o be'the same as their
fair values. The fair values of borrowings and security deposits were calculated based on cash fiows discounted using & turrént lending rate whelh are

similar to the incremental borrowing rate on the date of the deposit dicounting initlal recognition.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES XxxI(G)
The Company Is exposed to various financial risks, These risks are: categorized inta market rlsk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's risk
management 15 coordinated. by th& Board of Direciors and focuses on seturing long term and short terim tash flows. The Campany does not engage in

trading of finandal assets fof speculative purposes.
(A) Market risk

Market risk I3 the flsk that the falr value of future cash fiows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate becsuse of changes in market prices, Market risk

comprisés three types of risk: internst rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and comriddity fisk. Financial instruments
atfected by market risk include borrowlngs. '




Interest rate sensitivity

The following tahia denioncivatas the tensitivity go-a feasanably possible ehange in Interest rates on that partion of joans ond barrowings. With ll other
varlabfes held constant, the Company's orofit before tax i affected through the impact on floating rate barrowings, ai follows:

Outstanding Bérrowing Amoune Incraagef
dacryase
In basis points

2,582.07 [Rin Lakh) +100

-100
Varlable interest Rate Borrowings 21076 ($ in*Gog) +100

Variable Interest Rate Borrowings

Varisble Interest Rate Borrowings 183467 (xin Lakh) +100

Varlable Interest Rate Borrowings 234.60 [$in ‘000)

Forelgn currancy senglthvity
The following tabla demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change In the foreign currency. exchange rate, with al| other variables held
canstant, of the Company's profit-before tax (dus to changes in the falr value of Mmonetary assets ang labllitles). The Company's exposure 1o forelgn
currency changes far aﬂothercurren:les Is not material,
Amtin$
Qutstanding Borrowing Amount Increase/ Impact on profit
[_ decrease bafore tax
2022 ' 422,175 +5% 21,358.75
-5% 121,358.75)
2020 2,00,255 +5% 10,012,75
5% ] {10,012.75)
18) Credit risk

The Company limits its EXPOsure v credit risk of cash held with banks by dealing with highly rated banks ang Institutions ang retaining sufficlent balanges
In bank accounts required to meet 3 manth's gperational costs. The Management reviews the hank accounts {

planned 1o ensure that there s minimal surpius cash in bank sccounts, The Company does not foresee any eredit: risks on deposits with réulatory
authoritles and luud-pq;_l_u-n_nd,lnr'aw other finadial assets, .

1) Mlouldity rigk

Liguidity risk Is the risk that the Company will 0ot be able o meet Its financlal abligations 5 they become dug, The Cumpanvmamus s Nquidity risk by
Ensuring, as far as Passible, that it wil} dlways have sufficient liquidity to meet it labilities when dye.
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The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financlal labilties:

Particulars Less than 1 ysar 1yearto Moré than
; Syears 5years

s at 3ist March, 2021 :
Borrowings .
Term Loans {Including Vehicle Loansf 138.50 894,36 454 |
short term borrowings {ind. Promater Loan) i 2,982.54 - -
Lease liabilities {Undiscaunted) 26.57 1546 -
Trade payables 2,589.04

@ 5555?.'05 1,009.81 4.64 | 6,45150
As at 315t March; 2020
Borrowings ) . 1
Term Loans {including Vehicle Loans & Related Party 141,52 334,10 475.63
Laans) ]
Short term borrowlngs 297047 - = 2,970,47
Lease liabilities (U ndiscounted) 79.87 42.03 v 121.90
Trade payables 1,526.79 - - 1,526.79
| 4,718.65 376.13 - 5,094.78

D) Wmmmmm

The outbreak of COVID 19 pandemic globally and ¥ India has severely impacted businesses and-economles. There has been disruption to regular business
operations due tothe measutes $aken to.curb the impact of the pandemic. The Company’s plants, warehouses and offices'were shut post announcement of
natignwide lockdown, Mast of the cperations have resumed post Tifting of lockdown. The Compaay has considered external and Witernal informatlon in
assessing the Impact of COVID. 19 oA various elements of Its financial statements, including recoverability of its assets 45 at the Balance Sheet date:

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the ‘Company’s capital management, caplial Indudes Issued equity capital and all
holders, The primary cbjective of the C: npany’s capital f
as @ gding concermn.:

AXXI(H)
other equity reserves attributable to the equity
\t1s to maximize the shareholder value and to ensure the Company's ability to continue

The Company has pot distributed any dividend to it shareholders. The Company monitors
debt comprises of nop-guereat and current borrowlngs. The Company manages the capital
aconomic conditions and the risk characteristics aof the underlying assets.

net debt Le. total debt net off cash and cash equlvallent. Total
structure-and makes adjustments to it In the Jight of changes In

Particulars As at As it As at
. aistMarch, 2021| 31stMarch, 2020] _ 7th May, 2019
Equity 0] 1,265.89 24843 73728
Borrewlngs 4,220.04 3,45105 " 176262
|Less: eash and cash egulvalents {83.10) {75.65) {134.99)
Net debt (i) 4,137.34 3,385.41 2,627.62
Tiat Dabt to squity ratld [OYAD) 37754 1363% 356%

No changes were made In the:objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the

: years ended 31st March, 2021, 31st March, 2020 and 7th
May , 2019 subject to converiion of Partsierstip firm 10 company.

The financial statements of the company were authorised for Issijed in accardance with a.resplution of the directors on July, 14, 2021,

L 4
As per.our report of even date attached Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors -
For : Priya Choudhary & Assaclates LLP : : i : ‘ o
Charterad Actountanis / ; "\ 0
Firmi’s Reglstration N 015060/£400307 f :
f@g&“‘ & CANIANA HARESH MOTWANI KARAN HARESH MOTWWANT
2 (Chaleman) - {Managing Director).
3 DIN: 026501 DIN: ; -
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